
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT 

OCTOBER 6TH, 20015 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 9 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction, including (26) Monitors, (5) Motorola Cards for Repeaters, (complete list attached)
pursuant with Tex. Local Gov't Code §263.152.

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of county assets through
destruction, including (1) Motorola Mobile Radio, (list attached) pursuant to Tex. Local Gov't Code
§263.152

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointing James "Ted" Koy to the Weir ESD #6
open board position with the term commencing effective immediately and continuing thereafter until
December 31, 2015. 

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 5
subdivision - Pct 4.

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Star Ranch Section 7
Phase 4 subdivision - Pct 4. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA



REGULAR AGENDA
 

10.   Discuss and take appropriate action on proclaiming October as Domestic and Teen Dating Violence
Awareness Month in Williamson County.

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on recognition and proclamation of 2015 National 4-H
Week.

 

12.   Recognize Donna Harrell, Veteran Service Officer, for her recognition as Accredited Service Officer of
the Year for the Waco Region by the Texas Veterans Commission, and Valerie Zimmerman, for her
recognition by the Veterans County Service Officer Association of Texas with a Certificate of Honor.

 

13. Hear presentation from Dan Wegmiller of Specialized Public Finance regarding Refunding and Debt
Defeasance.

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Supplemental #2 to Professional Service
Agreement for the Forest North Drainage Improvements contract between Williamson County and K
Friese & Associates, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program.

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on new Professional Service Agreement with HDR Inc,
to provide On Call Engineering Services for Williamson County Road & Bridge Division.

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the publication of notice of intent to amend
portions of the Williamson County Subdivision Regulations. 

 

18.   Discuss and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Jeremy, Tiffany and Joshua
Hobratsch for ROW needed on CR 110 South. (PARCEL 10S) 

 

19.   Discuss and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Deborah Leggett for ROW needed
on CR 110 South. (PARCEL 14S) 

 

20.   Discuss and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Deborah and David Leggett for
ROW needed on CR 110 South. (PARCEL 15S) 

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the tax collection agreement between
Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 28 and the County of Williamson, Texas.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of agreement for vehicle
reimbursements during off-duty work conducted by Constable Pcts. 1 & 3, with Austin Materials Inc.
DBA: Ramming Paving. 

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement to Extend Williamson County
Professional Services Agreement for Medical Services at the Williamson County Jail.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement to Extend Williamson County
Professional Services Agreement for Dental Services at the Williamson County Jail.

 



25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement to Extend Williamson County
Professional Services Agreement for Psychiatric Medical Services at the Williamson County Jail.

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement to Extend Williamson County
Pharmaceutical Services Agreement for the Williamson County Jail.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding proposal to add the Williamson County
Veterans Court to approved list of juror donations pursuant to H.B. 3996 and authority granted under
amended Tex. Gov’t Code § 61.003(a) to support court operations.

 

28.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding Extension Agreement for Contract in the
Public Interest between Williamson County, Texas and Jonah Community, Inc. (Community Recreation
Facility Fund) to increase time period for conclusion of project (all other contractual terms remaining
the same).

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law firm of McCall,
Parkhurst & Horton, L.L.P. to represent Williamson County in connection with the Pass-Through Toll
Revenue and Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2006 under examination by the Internal Revenue Service; and
exemption of those attorney services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County
Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set
forth under Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Texas Local Government Code; and, further, authorize the
Williamson County Auditor to execute a Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative in relation
to such examination. 

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Preventive Maintenance & Service Program
Agreement for a Spacesaver System for Justice of the Peace Precinct No. 4 between Williamson
County and Southwest Solutions Group.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding bids for Fencing for Ronald Reagan Blvd.
for Williamson County, Bid# 1508-006 to the lowest and best bidder – Barrier Fence Systems.

 

32.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive bids for Farm and Grazing Lease-343 Acres Agricultural Land near CR 131-Hutto, Bid #
1509-014.

 

33.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving extension for Auto Liability, Auto Physical
Damage and Public Officals Liability under the Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool
through September 30, 2016.

 

34.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Addendum to the Elevator Maintenance
Agreement (Contract Number US33672 Dated 4/1/2012) between Williamson County and
ThyssenKrupp Elevators Americas in order to add the County’s elevator located at its 355 Texas
Avenue, Round Rock, Texas to the inventory of elevators to be maintained. 

 

35.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding renewal of contract with Motorola Solutions
Inc. for FY2016 to support Williamson County’s radio system and 911 dispatch operations, including but
not limited to exempting services from competitive bidding or proposal requirements pursuant to Tex.
Loc. Gov’t Code § 262(2) (“public health or safety”) or § 262(7) (“sole source provider” of services for
Motorola equipment).

 

36.   Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action regarding a Services Contract with Ceda-Tex
Services Inc. for framing, wall, and ceiling work on the Crime Lab remodel, a project funded in
0100-0509-004509.



 

37.   Consider declaring an emergency and approving a budget amendment to acknowledge additional
expenditures for the County Clerk's Records Management and Preservation Fund.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0385-0385-004100 CC Rcds Mgmt/Prsvtn Prof Svcs $40,000

 

38.   Consider declaring an emergency and approving a budget amendment to acknowledge additional
expenditures for the Facilities department.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100-0509-005300 Facilities/Improvements > $5K $130,000

 

39.   Consider declaring an emergency and approving a budget amendment to acknowledge additional
expenditures for the Sheriff's Office.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100-0560-005700 SO/Vehicles $42,700

0100-0560-004511 SO/Range Maint. $6,800

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

40.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Discuss Kaufman Loop.

 

41.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 



b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Sneed Loop
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 119
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Park.
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 258
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Kruger property exchange (3901 CR 130 Hutto, TX)
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H.
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Williamson County Expo Center.
o) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests on CR 240. 
p) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss proposed sale of real estate on Inner Loop
c) Discuss proposed trade of real estate adjacent to Chandler Rd. and CR 130 
d) Discuss proposed exchange of property with Mr. Kruger
e) Discuss real estate at 355 Texas Ave. 

 

42. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following: 

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County 
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division
g) Cause No. 12-0721-C277; W. Paul Reed et al. v. Williamson County et al.; In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; 277th District Court
h) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
i) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
j) Cause No. D-1-GN-15-000875, Houston v. Bank of America et al, In The District Court of Travis County,
Texas, 345th Judicial District
k) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
l) Cause No. 12-1226-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. James Broaddus d/b/a Broaddus & Associates,
and Broaddus & Associates, Inc.; In the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
m) Notice of Claim - In Re Jessica Palmer
n) Floodplain Regulation Issue
o) Carolyn Barnes v. Austin American Statesman, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-002626, in the 353rd
Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
p) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
q) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-00679-RP, OCA-Great Houston and Mallika Das v. State of Texas, Et Al., In
the United States District Court for the Western District
r) Notice of Claim – In Re Ray Steven Rose



s) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal 
t) Utility damage claim that occurred on or about 02/19/2014 on CR 488 (Claim # TXPR141360)

 

43. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

44. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding economic development.
 

45. Discuss and take appropriate on real estate.
 

46. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following: 

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County 
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division
g) Cause No. 12-0721-C277; W. Paul Reed et al. v. Williamson County et al.; In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; 277th District Court
h) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
i) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
j) Cause No. D-1-GN-15-000875, Houston v. Bank of America et al, In The District Court of Travis County,
Texas, 345th Judicial District
k) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
l) Cause No. 12-1226-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. James Broaddus d/b/a Broaddus & Associates,
and Broaddus & Associates, Inc.; In the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
m) Notice of Claim - In Re Jessica Palmer
n) Floodplain Regulation Issue
o) Carolyn Barnes v. Austin American Statesman, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-002626, in the 353rd
Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
p) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
q) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-00679-RP, OCA-Great Houston and Mallika Das v. State of Texas, Et Al., In
the United States District Court for the Western District
r) Notice of Claim – In Re Ray Steven Rose
s) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
t) Utility damage claim that occurred on or about 02/19/2014 on CR 488 (Claim # TXPR141360)

 

47. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,



47. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

48. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2015 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Asset Sale
Submitted By: Stacy Partridge, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through
auction, including (26) Monitors, (5) Motorola Cards for Repeaters, (complete list attached) pursuant with Tex.
Local Gov't Code §263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Sale

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 10/01/2015 08:10 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 08:43 AM
Form Started By: Stacy Partridge Started On: 09/28/2015 08:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Asset Destruction
Submitted By: Stacy Partridge, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of county assets through destruction,
including (1) Motorola Mobile Radio, (list attached) pursuant to Tex. Local Gov't Code §263.152

Background
Radio was destroyed in police car accident, per WC Wireless Comm Department. Equipment damaged beyond
repair.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Destruction

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 09/29/2015 08:29 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/30/2015 02:46 PM
Form Started By: Stacy Partridge Started On: 09/28/2015 09:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

ESD 6 Appointment of James Ted Koy
Submitted For: Valerie Covey  Submitted By: Debra Babcock, Commissioner Pct. #3
Department: Commissioner Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointing James "Ted" Koy to the Weir ESD #6 open board
position with the term commencing effective immediately and continuing thereafter until December 31, 2015. 

Background
Ted Koy will fill the open position left by Bob Winkler. Application is available on request. Candidate was
interviewed by Judge Gattis and Commissioner Covey. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:40 AM
Form Started By: Debra Babcock Started On: 10/01/2015 09:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 5 subdivision - Pct 4
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 5 subdivision - Pct
4.

Background
This is the next section of the Siena development. It consists of 61 single family lots and 2,266 feet of new public
roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been completed.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Siena Section 5

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/30/2015 02:46 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 09/29/2015 11:18 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Star Ranch Section 7 Phase 4
subdivision - Pct 4
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Star Ranch Section 7 Phase 4
subdivision - Pct 4. 

Background
This is the next section of the Star Ranch development. It consists of 98 single family lots and 3,568 feet of new
public roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been completed. This final plat is also scheduled for
approval by the Hutto City Commission at its regular meeting on October 1, 2015.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Star Ranch Sec 7 Ph 4

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/30/2015 02:46 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 09/29/2015 04:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Domestic and Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month 
Submitted For: Mary Clark  Submitted By: Mary Clark, Commissioner Pct. #1
Department: Commissioner Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on proclaiming October as Domestic and Teen Dating Violence Awareness
Month in Williamson County.

Background
see attached proclamation

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Proclamation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/28/2015 02:19 PM
Form Started By: Mary Clark Started On: 09/25/2015 04:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/28/2015 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on recognition and proclamation of 2015 National 4-H Week.
Submitted By: Anita Guthrie, Ag Extension
Department: Ag Extension
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on recognition and proclamation of 2015 National 4-H Week.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/30/2015 02:46 PM
Form Started By: Anita Guthrie Started On: 09/30/2015 10:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Recognize Donna Harrell, Veteran Service Officer and Valerie Zimmerman, Assistant Veteran Service Officer for being
honored by their peers.
Submitted For: Donna Harrell  Submitted By: Donna Harrell, Veteran Services
Department: Veteran Services
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Recognize Donna Harrell, Veteran Service Officer, for her recognition as Accredited Service Officer of the Year for
the Waco Region by the Texas Veterans Commission, and Valerie Zimmerman, for her recognition by the Veterans
County Service Officer Association of Texas with a Certificate of Honor.

Background
This award is one of two given statewide annually by the Texas Veterans Commission to the Accredited County
Veteran Service Officers for outstanding service. One award is given for the Waco Region of Texas and one given
for the Houston Region.
The Certificate of Honor given to Mrs. Zimmerman is a recognition of outstanding service given to her by her fellow
Service Officers statewide.
Mrs. Harrell was also chosen to be Regional Director of the Central Texas Region Veteran County Service Officers
Association of Texas. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/28/2015 02:19 PM
Form Started By: Donna Harrell Started On: 09/25/2015 08:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/28/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/24/2015 10:34 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 09/22/2015 02:45 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/24/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

K Friese and Associates Forsest North Drainage Improvemetns Supplemental No 2 to PSA
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Supplemental #2 to Professional Service Agreement for the
Forest North Drainage Improvements contract between Williamson County and K Friese & Associates, Inc. relating
to the 2013 Road Bond Program.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
KFriese_ForestNorth_Supp2PSA_10062015
KFriese_ForestNorth_Supp2WA1_10062015

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 02:14 PM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 10/01/2015 11:34 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

HDR PSA
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on new Professional Service Agreement with HDR Inc, to provide
On Call Engineering Services for Williamson County Road & Bridge Division.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
HDR On Call Traffic Engineering Services

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:40 AM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 10/01/2015 09:13 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 





























































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Subdivision Regulations
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the publication of notice of intent to amend portions of
the Williamson County Subdivision Regulations. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/01/2015 10:44 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

CR 110 South- Real Estate Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Jeremy, Tiffany and Joshua Hobratsch for
ROW needed on CR 110 South. (PARCEL 10S) 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Hobratsch Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/01/2015 10:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 



































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

CR 110 South- Real Estate Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Deborah Leggett for ROW needed on CR 110
South. (PARCEL 14S) 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Leggett Contract Parcel 14

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/01/2015 10:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

CR 110 South- Real Estate Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Deborah and David Leggett for ROW needed
on CR 110 South. (PARCEL 15S) 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Leggett Contract Parcel 15

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/01/2015 10:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Approve collection contract for WC MUD #28
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Larry Gaddes, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the tax collection agreement between Williamson County
Municipal Utility District No. 28 and the County of Williamson, Texas.

Background
This is the standard collection agreement for a new MUD that will levy a tax for 2015. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
MUD #28 Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:40 AM
Form Started By: Larry Gaddes Started On: 10/01/2015 10:22 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Ramming Contract
Submitted By: Theresa Lock, Constable Pct. #3
Department: Constable Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of agreement for vehicle
reimbursements during off-duty work conducted by Constable Pcts. 1 & 3, with Austin Materials Inc. DBA:
Ramming Paving. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Austin Materials Inc. DBA: Ramming Paving Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 02:14 PM
Form Started By: Theresa Lock Started On: 10/01/2015 11:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Professional Services Agreement for County Jail
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement to Extend Williamson County Professional
Services Agreement for Medical Services at the Williamson County Jail.

Background
This extends the Agreement for Medical Services at the Williamson County Jail with Dr. Adam Barta until
September 30, 2016. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Barta-2015

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/28/2015 02:19 PM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 09/28/2015 10:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/28/2015 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Agreement for Dental Services at the County Jail
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement to Extend Williamson County Professional
Services Agreement for Dental Services at the Williamson County Jail.

Background
This extends the Agreement for Dental Services at the Williamson County Jail with Dr. Todd Harris until September
30, 2016.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Harris-2015

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 08:43 AM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 09/30/2015 04:04 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Agreement for Psychiatric Medical Services at the County Jail
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement to Extend Williamson County Professional
Services Agreement for Psychiatric Medical Services at the Williamson County Jail.

Background
This extends the Agreement for Psychiatric Medical Services at the Williamson County Jail with Dr. Ghulam Kahm
until September 30, 2016.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Kahn-2015

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 08:43 AM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 09/30/2015 04:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Pharmaceutical Extension for County Jail
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement to Extend Williamson County Pharmaceutical
Services Agreement for the Williamson County Jail.

Background
Proposal Number 14RFP00219 provides the Williamson County Commissioner's Court the ability to extend the
agreement in twelve (12) month increments for up to an additional twenty-four (24) months, with the terms and
conditions remaining the same. This extension provides a deeper discount on brand medications from 20.5% to
21%.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Westwood Pharmacy-2015

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 08:43 AM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 09/30/2015 04:24 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 



5823 Patterson Avenue www.westwoodpharmacy.com 

Richmond, VA 23226 info@westwoodpharmacy.com  

(866) 996-6379 (toll-free)    (866) 288-6707 (fax) 

                             
 

 
 
 
Mr. Showalter, 
 
 
Westwood Pharmacy greatly appreciates the opportunity to provide pharmacy services 
to the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office. We wish to renew the existing contract, and 
are offering a deeper discount for Brand Medications. Brand Medications will be billed at 
AWP minus 21%.  
 
We look forward to continuing our partnership with the Williamson County Sheriff’s 
Office. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Hunter Hoggatt 
Vice President of Corrections 
Westwood Pharmacy 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding proposal to add the Williamson County Veterans Court to
approved list of juror donations.
Submitted For: Donna Harrell  Submitted By: Donna Harrell, Veteran Services
Department: Veteran Services
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding proposal to add the Williamson County Veterans Court
to approved list of juror donations pursuant to H.B. 3996 and authority granted under amended Tex. Gov’t Code §
61.003(a) to support court operations.

Background
In the past, potential jurors have been allowed to donate their jury duty payment to a charitable organization
recognized and approved by the Commissioners Court and approved by the State of Texas as an eligible entitity to
receive said funds. Recet Legislative changes have added Veterans Treatment Courts to this recognized list. In
order to achieve additional funding for the Court for items which may not be covered under regualr funding
streams, we are asking that the Commissioners Court add the Veterans Treatment Court to the lists of eligible
organizations to which an eligible juror could donate their payment. Additional information will be furnished to the
Court regarding current funding streams and the impact on the current recipients of these funds.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/28/2015 02:19 PM
Form Started By: Donna Harrell Started On: 09/25/2015 08:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/28/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Jonah Recreation Center Extension
Submitted By: Stanley Springerley, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding Extension Agreement for Contract in the Public
Interest between Williamson County, Texas and Jonah Community, Inc. (Community Recreation Facility Fund) to
increase time period for conclusion of project (all other contractual terms remaining the same).

Background
Jonah Community, Inc. has asked for an extension of time to complete their project. Specifically, to extend the
timeframe for an additional term of one year commencing on October 1, 2015 and ending on midnight of
September 30, 2016 (“Extended Term”). The project progress payments set forth in Paragraph 2 of the original
agreement remain the same and are based on percentage of completion of the project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Extension Agreement
Email Request
Original Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:40 AM
Form Started By: Stanley Springerley Started On: 10/01/2015 10:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 



1 
 

EXTENSION AGREEMENT 
 

 
County: Williamson County, Texas, a political 

subdivision of the State of Texas 
 
County’s Mailing Address: 

710 Main Street 
Suite 101 
Georgetown, Texas  78626  

 
Public Interest Community Group: Jonah Community, Inc. 
   
Community Group’s Mailing Address: 

260 Old Highway 29 East 
Georgetown, Texas  78626  

Agreement Subject of this Extension Agreement: 
 

Contract in the Public Interest between Williamson County, Texas and 
Jonah Community, Inc. (Community Recreation Facility Fund) Agreement 
dated March 4, 2014 by and between Community Group and County (the 
“Agreement”).  

 
Agreement to Extend Agreement: 
 

1. Extended Term:  Community Group and County hereby agree to extend the 
Agreement timeframe for an additional term of one year commencing on 
October 1, 2015 and ending on midnight of September 30, 2016 (“Extended 
Term”).  The project progress payments set forth in Paragraph 2 of the original 
agreement remain the same and are based on percentage of completion of the 
project. 

 
Amendment of Agreement Terms, Covenants and Conditions  
 

To the extent that any terms, covenants or conditions of the Agreement contradict 
or conflict with the terms of this Extension Agreement, the terms of this Extension 
Agreement shall control.  All other existing terms, covenants and conditions of the 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect during the Extended Term and any 
extended term thereafter.   

 
 
 





1

Stanley Springerley

Subject: FW: extension of time for Jonah Community I

 

From: Linda Wipff  
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 2:59 PM 
To: Hal Hawes 
Cc: Melanie Denny 
Subject: FW: extension of time for Jonah Community I 
 
Hal, 
Please see the email below and advise how this should be handled. 
 
Thank you, 
Linda Wipff 
 
Linda Wipff 
Assistant to Commissioner Ron Morrison 
Williamson County Precinct 4 
350 Exchange Blvd., Suite 100 
Hutto, TX 78634 
 
Phone:  512-846-1190  or 512-943-3761 
Fax:       512-846-1140 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed.  It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without my prior written permission. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient, or if you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and 
delete the original message and any copies of it from your computer system. 

 
From: Carolyn Endsley [mailto:c42.endsley@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 2:57 PM 
To: Linda Wipff; Melanie Denny; Ron Morrison 
Subject: extension of time for Jonah Community I 
 
The contract between Williamson County and Jonah Community Inc regarding $165,000 from the Community 
Recreation Facilities Fund for the purpose of renovation of the Jonah Community Center ends September 30, 
2015. It is clear that Jonah Community Inc  has not completed the project and that it will require approximately 
nine to twelve additional months (October 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 or to September 30, 2016). 
 
We have had many unexpected problems to solve and many state, county, and federal agencies to cooperate 
with. We think we have done well so far with relatively reasonable extra fees and requirements. Presently we 
are in the task of matching  money with cost of needed repairs and upgrades of the 90+ years building and we 
are exploring additional sources of extra funding. 
 
Please advise me of the process of requesting an extension of time for Jonah Community Inc. Thank you for 
your support and assistance. 



2

 
Best regards, 
Carolyn Endsley, Board President 
Jonah Community Inc 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Bond Atty Audit
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law firm of McCall, Parkhurst &
Horton, L.L.P. to represent Williamson County in connection with the Pass-Through Toll Revenue and Limited Tax
Bonds, Series 2006 under examination by the Internal Revenue Service; and exemption of those attorney services
from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary
exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Texas Local
Government Code; and, further, authorize the Williamson County Auditor to execute a Power of Attorney and
Declaration of Representative in relation to such examination. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Eng Ltr
POA

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:40 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 10/01/2015 09:18 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Southwest Solutions Group PM Agreement 2015-2016 for JP 4
Submitted For: Judy Hobbs  Submitted By: Jessica Schmidt, J.P. Pct. #4
Department: J.P. Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Preventive Maintenance & Service Program Agreement for a
Spacesaver System for Justice of the Peace Precinct No. 4 between Williamson County and Southwest Solutions
Group.

Background
This is an annual maintenance and service agreement for the Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4's Spacesaver System.
The carriages store the court's case files. This is the maintenance that JP 4 has had for the past few years.

The cost of this plan covers 100% labor and parts charges for one scheduled PM at no charge. The agreement
includes travel, mileage to and from for all service calls and PM visits. Just one service call without the agreement
would be much more due to travel time from Houston, Dallas, plus mileage, labor, parts, etc.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Southwest Solutions PM Agreement 2015-2016 for JP 4

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 10/01/2015 02:30 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/02/2015 10:44 AM
Form Started By: Jessica Schmidt Started On: 09/30/2015 05:47 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/02/2015 



•• -20',5 SEP 28 AM 9: 19SOUTHWEST SOLUTIONS GROUP 
business organ ization sys t ems WI LI ,S':"N C' U; '. Y 

JUS T eE (f r L :, C ~ ~ 

Jessica Schmidt 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY JP PCT 4 
211 WEST 6TH STREET 
TAYLOR, TX 76574 
Re: Spacesaver System 

Dear Jessica: 

SOUTHWEST SOLUTIONS GROUP 
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE & SERVICE PROGRAM for your Spacesaver System 

Services to be performed by SSG authorized factory-trained personnel. 

Inspection & Testing of: 

Electric Systems Mechanical Assist Systems I Manual Systems 

* Safety Features 
* Electrical Wiring & Switches 
* Mechanical & Logical Controls 

* Anti-Roll Locking Pin 
* Turn-Handle Assembly 
* Tension of chain on tum handle drive 

* Anti-Tip Devices * Mechanical Safety Features & Controls 
* Carriage Limit Switches 
* Floor & Overall Operation 
* Ease of Movement 

* Shelving Anchors 
* Ease of Movement 
* Loose Hardware & Fasteners 

Lubrication & Adjustment of: (All Systems) 

* All Moving Parts, Chains & Rails 
* Limit Switches 

General Maintenance & Cleaning of: 

* Floor & Tracks 
* Face Panels & Controls 

Inspection Report: 
* Communication of inspection findings to the customer 

Preventive Maintenance services will be performed on a scheduled basis of 1 per 
year. Covers 100% Labor & Parts charges for service calls. Agreement includes travel, 

mileage to and from for all service calls and PM visits. 



PROPOSAL PAGE (Page 2 of 4) 

Submitted to: 

Name WILLIAMSON COUNTY JP PCT 4 

Contact Jessica Schmidt 
Address 211 WEST 6TH STREET 
City, State, Zip TAYLOR, TX 76574 
Department: Records 
Email: jschmidt@wilco.org 
Phone #: [1] 512-238-2159 

We propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of the 
Preventive Maintenance & Service Program on Spacesaver System(s): 

Model: Spacesaver LSMA 8 carr. 415-7-6640 Location: Records 

PMA #306 

Platinum (Preventive Maintenance and Labor Program) 
* One Scheduled service inspection per year at no charge. 
* Covers 100% of all Labor Service charges for repairs. 
* Additional investment required for repairs perfonned outside of nonnal business hours. 

Annual Investment to insure the safety of your equipment: $1,061.54 

Agreement includes travel. mileage to andfrom for all service calls and PM visits. 

To schedule service please call Paul Stanko at 800-803-1083 ext 9778 or via email 
PStanko@soutbwestsolutions.com. You can also request service from our website, 
www. outhwestsolutions.com by clicking on the "request service" link at the top of the page. 

http:outhwestsolutions.com
mailto:PStanko@soutbwestsolutions.com
http:1,061.54


Other Notes (Page 3 of 4) 

1) 	 Preventive Maintenance, service and repair calls are only provided during nonnal 
work hours, Monday thru Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. This excludes Saturday, 
Sunday, and company holidays. Southwest Solutions Group may agree upon 
optional abnormal hours and days with additional costs per note # 1 above. 

2) 	 NOTE: Program does not cover repair caused by act ofGod, vandalism or 
misuse. 

3) 	 Replacement Parts: Southwest Solutions Group does not assume the 
responsibility for delays or failure to furnish parts or service when the inability to 
furnish same is caused by acts of God or government, labor difficulties, failure of 
transportation, misuse of equipment, or operational errors and causes beyond the 
control of Southwest Solutions Group. Components of the equipment or system 
purchased from or installed by others than Southwest Solutions Group will be 
excluded from this agreement. 

4) 	 Note: Invoice will follow with the tenns Due upon Receipt, or WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY lP PCT 4 can provide a VISA, Master Card or American Express #, 
expiration date, and full name on card for payment. 

• 	 It is suggested that to maintain your system, you perfonn certain routine 
periodic housekeeping duties outlined at the time of installation of the 
Spacesaver System. 

• 	 The customer is responsible for foreign matter and debris that falls into 
areas that may hinder or damage and result in equipment failure. 

• 	 The customer agrees to give reasonable notice to Southwest Solutions 
Group for nonnal hours servicing. 

• 	 If equipment, under the Agreement, is moved, transported or tampered 
without Southwest Solutions Group's supervision, this Agreement will 
become null and void without refund. 

5. 	 Tenn: The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the last party's 
execution hereof and shall continue thereafter in full force and effect until the 
one time preventative maintenance services, as described herein, is scheduled 
and perfonned by Southwest Solutions Group. If the parties wish to renew 
this agreement for an additional tenn following Southwest Solutions 
Group's perfonnance of said services hereunder, the parties shall execute a 
new agreement that contains the same or similar tenns and conditions as set 
forth herein. 



-------

-------- - - -------

-----------------------

--------------------

ACCEPTANCE PAGE FOR SPACESAVER SERVICE AGREEMENT 
(page 4 of 4) 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY iP PCT 4415-7-6640 

Program effective dates: 9/9/2015 thru 9/8/2016 


Annual Preventive Maintenance. Parts & Labor Program $1.061.54 

One scheduled PM at no charge* Covers 100% Labor & Parts charges for service calls 


Agreement includes travel, mileage to and from for all service calls and PM visits. 


When accepted please authorize below and return a copy to Southwest Solutions Group 
via fax (888) 980-8177 to the attention ofIUM WINDHAM, retain original for your 
records. 

Accepted by: _________ ____ Date: 


Title: 


Bill To Address: 


Attention: Accounts Payable Purchase Order # if appropriate: _________ 


City, State, Zip: _______________ ______ 


If paying by VISA, Master Card or American Express: 


CIC#: ________________ _____ 

Expiration Date: _____________________ 


Full N arne On Card: 


Southwest Solutions Group would like to thank you for the opportunity to serve you and 

our team looks forward to serving you in other areas, please visit our website at 

www.southwestsolutions.com for more products & services. 


Sincerely, Agreed and Accepted: 


::UT7J1:L%~P 
Printed Name: Calvin Miller 

Title: CFOICOO 

Date: C(-:lL;- 2CJI~ 
972-331-8880 or 888-241-7494 direct 
972-250-2229 or 888-980-8177 fax 
kwindham@southwestsolutions.com 

mailto:kwindham@southwestsolutions.com
http:www.southwestsolutions.com
http:1.061.54


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Award Fencing for Ronald Reagan Blvd
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Connie Singleton, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding bids for Fencing for Ronald Reagan Blvd. for Williamson
County, Bid# 1508-006 to the lowest and best bidder – Barrier Fence Systems.

Background
HNTB staff evaluated bids and references and recommended Barrier Fence for this project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Recommendation HNTB
Bid Analysis
Signed Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 09/29/2015 08:30 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/30/2015 02:46 PM
Form Started By: Connie Singleton Started On: 09/22/2015 10:28 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 



HNTB Corporation 14 Galloping Rd Telephone (512) 744-9082 
The HNTB Companies Round Rock, TX 78681 Facsimile (512) 218-9940 
Engineers  Architects  Planners  www.hntb.com 
   

 
 
 
September 23, 2015 
 
Williamson County Purchasing Department  
901 S. Austin Ave  
Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 

 
Attention:  Kerstin Hancock 
  Deputy Purchasing Agent 
 
 
Re:  Williamson County Road Bond Program  
  Ronald Reagan North 4 Fencing  
  Williamson County Project No. 1508-006 
  Recommendation of Contractor Award 
 
Dear Ms. Hancock, 
 
Please find attached the bid tabulations for the subject-referenced project.  The bids have been 
reviewed for correctness, with Barrier Fence being the low bidder.  Following is a summary of the 
bid totals: 
 

1. Barrier Fence    $96,968.50 
2. Hill Country Fence    $102,253.66 
3. Adams Material    $108,851.00  
4. Cedar Hill Services   $118,808.80 
5. Alamo Fence    $118,822.59 
6. Westar Construction  $185,260.00 
7. Quality Contractor   $199,722.20 

 
The lowest two bids are within 10% of each other, representing extremely competitive bidding.  
The Contractor’s low bid is $23,655.50 below the Engineer’s Estimate, a cost saving of nearly 
20%. 
 
In addition to meeting the bid qualifications subject to being low bidder, Barrier Fence has 
performed similar work and received positive recommendations from the five references 
contacted.  Based on the references provided by the Contractor, we recommend award of the 
Ronald Reagan North 4 Fence construction contract to Barrier Fence in the contract amount of 
$96,968.50.   
 
 



Williamson County Road Bond Program  
Ronald Reagan North 4 Fence 
Williamson County Project No. 1508-006 
Recommendation of Contractor Award 
September 23, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
Please feel free to contact our office with any questions. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
HNTB Corporation 

 
Christen A. Eschberger, P.E. 
 
VIA E-MAIL 
 
Attachments: Bid Tabulation Analysis 
 
Cc: Judge Gattis, Williamson County Judge   
 Commissioner Birkman, Williamson County, Pct. 1   
 Commissioner Long, Williamson County, Pct. 2   
 Commissioner Covey, Williamson County, Pct. 3   
 Commissioner Morrison, Williamson County, Pct. 4   
 Robert Daigh, Williamson County 
 Joe England, Williamson County 
 Mike Weaver, Prime Strategies, Inc.   

Richard Ridings, HNTB Corporation 
 



Williamson County Road Bond Program
1508-006 Ronald Reagan North 4 Fence
HNTB Bid Tabulation
September 23, 2015

Bid Comparison

Barrier Fencing $96,968.50 1 ($23,655.50) -19.6% - -
Hill Country Fence $102,253.66 2 ($18,370.34) -15.2% 5,285.16$              5.5%
Adam Materials $108,851.00 4 ($11,773.00) -9.8% 11,882.50$            12.3%
Cedar Hill Sevices $118,808.80 3 ($1,815.20) -1.5% 21,840.30$            22.5%
Alamo Fence $118,822.59 3 ($1,801.41) -1.5% 21,854.09$            22.5%
Westar Construction $185,260.00 4 $64,636.00 53.6% 88,291.50$            91.1%
Quality Contractor $199,722.20 5 $79,098.20 65.6% 102,753.70$          106.0%

Difference        
from Low Bid (%)Bidder Bid Amount Rank

Difference from    
Engineer's 

Estimate ($)

Difference from    
Engineer's 

Estimate (%)

Difference        
from Low Bid ($)

Page 1 of 3



Williamson County Road Bond Program
1508-006 Ronald Reagan North 4 Fence
HNTB Bid Tabulation
September 23, 2015

UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID

1 WIRE FENCE (TY C) 4473 LF 6.75$                  30,192.75$           3.75 $16,773.75 $4.81 $21,515.13 $6.00 $26,838.00
2 WIRE FENCE (TY W) 12773 LF 6.25$                  79,831.25$           5.75 $73,444.75 $5.61 $71,656.53 $6.00 $76,638.00
3 GATE (TY 1) 11 EA 600.00$              6,600.00$             250.00 $2,750.00 $462.00 $5,082.00 $125.00 $1,375.00

NON-BID ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED IN BID AND CONTRACT AMOUNT

68 FORCE ACCOUNT 4000 DOL $1.00 $4,000.00 $1.00 $4,000.00 $1.00 $4,000.00 $1.00 $4,000.00

TOTAL COST ADJUSTED FOR CORRECTNESS $120,624.00 $96,968.50 $102,253.66 $108,851.00

ACTUAL BID PROPOSAL $120,624.00 $96,968.50 $102,253.66 $108,851.00

ADJUSTMENT DIFFERENCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Acknowledgment of Addenda 
Addendum No. 1:
Addendum No. 2:

Bid Bond Yes
Bid Affidavit Yes Yes Yes

Conflict of Interest Questionnaire Yes Yes
Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

Bidder References (Minimum of Three) Yes Yes Yes

Barrier Fencing Adams MaterialEngineer's Estimate Hill Country FenceBID 
ITEM DESCRIPTION

BID QUANTITY UNIT MEASURE

Page 2 of 3



Williamson County Road Bond Program
1508-006 Ronald Reagan North 4 Fence
HNTB Bid Tabulation
September 23, 2015

1 WIRE FENCE (TY C) 4473 LF
2 WIRE FENCE (TY W) 12773 LF
3 GATE (TY 1) 11 EA

NON-BID ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED IN BID AND CONTRACT AMOUNT

68 FORCE ACCOUNT 4000 DOL

TOTAL COST ADJUSTED FOR CORRECTNESS

ACTUAL BID PROPOSAL

ADJUSTMENT DIFFERENCE

Acknowledgment of Addenda 
Addendum No. 1:
Addendum No. 2:

Bid Bond
Bid Affidavit

Conflict of Interest Questionnaire
Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

Bidder References (Minimum of Three)

BID 
ITEM DESCRIPTION

BID QUANTITY UNIT MEASURE UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID UNIT COST AMOUNT BID

-- -- $5.13 $22,946.49 $10.00 $44,730.00 $8.40 $37,573.20
-- -- $5.35 $68,335.55 $10.00 $127,730.00 $12.00 $153,276.00
-- -- $2,140.05 $23,540.55 $800.00 $8,800.00 $443.00 $4,873.00

$1.00 $4,000.00 $1.00 $4,000.00 $1.00 $4,000.00 $1.00 $4,000.00

$118,808.80 $118,822.59 $185,260.00 $199,722.20

$118,808.80 $118,822.59 $185,260.00 $199,722.20

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Yes
Yes

Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Quality ContractorAlamo Fence Westar ConstructionCedar Hill Services

Page 3 of 3

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Advertise Farm-Grazing Lease 343 Acres
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Connie Singleton, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive bids for
Farm and Grazing Lease-343 Acres Agricultural Land near CR 131-Hutto, Bid # 1509-014.

Background
Leasing 343 acres near Williamson County Landfill, located on the south side of CR 131 in Hutto.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Bid Packet

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 09/29/2015 08:30 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/30/2015 02:46 PM
Form Started By: Connie Singleton Started On: 09/25/2015 03:24 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 



5

6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SOLICITATION

Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR131 Hutto TX 

BIDS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE:
Nov 4, 2015 3:00:00 PM CST

BIDS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED: 
Nov 4, 2015 3:00:00 PM CST

Notice is hereby given that sealed Bids for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be accepted by the
Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids.  
Specifications for this IFB may be obtained by registering at www.bidsync.com .

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of this 
bid.

All electronic bids must be submitted via:  www.bidsync.com

All interested Bidders are invited to submit a Bid in accordance with the Instructions and General Requirements,
Bid Format, Bid Specifications, and Definit ions, Terms and Condit ions stated in this IFB. 

Bidders are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire IFB.

Electronic bids are requested, however paper bids will currently still be received, until 

further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two methods. 
Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive” and will not be accepted or evaluated.

ü If mailed or delivered in person, Bids and Bid addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on or before 
the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information ’ listed above for 
this IFB, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: IFB NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626

ü Bidders should list the Bid Number, Bid Name, Name and Address of Bidder, and the Date of the 
Bid opening on the outside of the box or envelope and note “Sealed Bid Enclosed. ”

ü Bidder should submit one (1) original; AND one (1) CD OR (1) USB copy of the Bid.

ü Williamson County will not accept any Bids received after the submittal deadline, and
shall return such Bids unopened to the Bidder.

ü Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Bids being delivered by third party
carriers.

ü Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

ü Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud in the Williamson Purchasing Department at the time and date 

indicated above.

ü All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com.

ü It is the Bidder ’s responsibi l ity to review all documents in BidSync including any addenda that may have been added 
after the document packet was originally released and posted.

ü Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the IFB will be posted on www.bidsync.com. 

ü The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested
Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional information. 

ü Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked envelopes. 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 1



5

6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SOLICITATION

Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR131 Hutto TX 

BIDS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE:
Nov 4, 2015 3:00:00 PM CST

BIDS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED: 
Nov 4, 2015 3:00:00 PM CST

Notice is hereby given that sealed Bids for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be accepted by the
Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids.  
Specifications for this IFB may be obtained by registering at www.bidsync.com .

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of this 
bid.

All electronic bids must be submitted via:  www.bidsync.com

All interested Bidders are invited to submit a Bid in accordance with the Instructions and General Requirements,
Bid Format, Bid Specifications, and Definit ions, Terms and Condit ions stated in this IFB. 

Bidders are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire IFB.

Electronic bids are requested, however paper bids will currently still be received, until 

further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two methods. 
Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive” and will not be accepted or evaluated.

ü If mailed or delivered in person, Bids and Bid addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on or before 
the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information ’ listed above for 
this IFB, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: IFB NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626

ü Bidders should list the Bid Number, Bid Name, Name and Address of Bidder, and the Date of the 
Bid opening on the outside of the box or envelope and note “Sealed Bid Enclosed. ”

ü Bidder should submit one (1) original; AND one (1) CD OR (1) USB copy of the Bid.

ü Williamson County will not accept any Bids received after the submittal deadline, and
shall return such Bids unopened to the Bidder.

ü Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Bids being delivered by third party
carriers.

ü Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

ü Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud in the Williamson Purchasing Department at the time and date 

indicated above.

ü All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com.

ü It is the Bidder ’s responsibi l ity to review all documents in BidSync including any addenda that may have been added 
after the document packet was originally released and posted.

ü Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the IFB will be posted on www.bidsync.com. 

ü The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested
Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional information. 

ü Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked envelopes. 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 2



5

6

Bid 1509-014
Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR131 Hutto TX 

Bid Number     1509 -014 

Bid Title     Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR131 Hutto TX  

Bid Start Date  In Held

Bid End Date  Nov 4, 2015 3:00:00 PM CST

Question & 
Answer End Date

 Oct 30, 2015 5:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Connie Singleton 

 512 -943-1553 

 csingleton@wilco.org 

Contract Duration    4 years 

Contract Renewal    Not Applicable   

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR 131 Hutto, TX
Williamson County seeks to lease acreage to a qualified farmer and/or rancher for agricultural crop and/or 
cattle production on three tracts of lands containing approximately 343 acres, more or less, situated near the 
Williamson County Landfill and located on the south side of County Road 131, Hutto, Texas, which said land is 
more specifically described in Attachment 1 herein below (sometimes referred to herein as the “premises” ).

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS FOR THIS BID:
1. Williamson County Bid Form containing the price per acre bid lease amount for the First Lease Period to 
Williamson County (Bidder must only bid a cash rental amount since Williamson County is not accepting crop 
share bids or combinations of crop share and cash rent bids.);
2. Three (3) Agricultural References from whom Bidder has leased farm and/or ranch land from in the past five 
(5) years with names, addresses, and phone numbers for each reference. (If bidder is unable to provide at 
least three (3) such references, Bidder shall inform Williamson County of such inability and bidder shall 
include as many leasing references as he/she/it can provide);
3. Any necessary disclosure of any existing or potential conflict of interest as required in the IFB above;
4. Williamson County Conflict of Interest Statement.

5.  IF bidding via Bidsync – enter bid price in Line Item One and attach Conflict of Interest, references and BID 
AFFIDAVIT to the line item.

     IF bidding hard copy – attach completed Bid Form, Conflict of Interest form,  references and BID AFFIDAVIT in 

sealed envelope to:
           Williamson County Purchasing Department

           Attn: Bid Name and Number
           901 South Austin Ave

           Georgetown, TX 78626

BID AWARD PROCESS

All bids will be reviewed and ranked by Williamson County staff.  An oral interview may be held if deemed 

necessary by Williamson County. The staff will make its recommendation to the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court, which will award the Farm and Grazing Lease to the overall highest and best bidder. 

By submitting a Bid, Bidder acknowledges that Bidder must execute the attached Attachment 2 , Farm and 
Grazing Lease, at the County ’s offices in Georgetown, Texas within ten (10) days after the Bidder has been 
notified that it/he/she has been selected, as further set forth herein above.

The bidder that is selected (Selected Bidder) will be informed of such selection and he/she/it must thereafter 
execute the attached Farm and Grazing Lease in its unmodified form, as set out in this IFB above. If such 
Selected Bidder refuses to execute the attached Farm and Grazing Lease as required by this IFB or if such 
Selected Bidder otherwise refuses to comply with his/her/its Bid hereunder, Williamson County may select the 
party chosen as the next highest and best bidder and so on until the Farm and Grazing Lease is executed.  

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION  :  Under the Farm and Grazing Lease, Pete Correa (or successor), Executive 
Assistant to Commissioner Precinct No. 4, Ron Morrison, shall be the contract administrator with designated 
responsibility to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Farm and Grazing Lease, such as but not 
limited to, acceptance, inspection and delivery. The contract administrator will serve as liaison between 
Williamson County Commissioners’ Court and the Selected Bidder.

CONTRACT PERIOD  :  The total term of the Farm and Grazing Lease shall be four (4) years, commencing on the 

1st  day of December, 2015 (the “Commencement Date” ) and terminating on the 30 th day of November, 2019
(the “Termination Date” ), unless sooner terminated in accordance with the Farm and Grazing Lease.  The four 

(4) separate lease periods that make up the total term of this Lease are as follows: 

First Lease Period:                  December 1, 2015 to November 30, 2016 (12 months)

Second Lease Period:             December 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017 (12 months)

Third Lease Period:                 December 1, 2017 to November 30, 2018 (12 months)

Fourth Lease Period:               December 1, 2018 to November 30, 2019 (12 months)

BID CONTACTS

Any questions, clarifications or requests for general information should be directed to on the Bidsync Q/A area 
or :

PURCHASING CONTACT :
Connie Singleton
                        Senior Purchasing Agent

                        901 South Austin Avenue

                        Georgetown, Texas 78626                                         

                        csingleton@wilco.org

                        512 -943-1553

TECHNICAL CONTACT :
Pete Correa
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Pct. No. 4
350 Exchange Boulevard, Suite 100
Hutto, TX 78634 

(512) 846-1190

Bidders shall neither contact nor lobby Williamson County employees, officers or agents during the bid 
process.  Attempts by Bidders to contact and/or influence Williamson County employees, officers or agents 

may result in disqualification of Bid.

Item Response Form

Item     1509-014--01-01 -  Amount for First Lease Period of one year for 1 Acre

Quantity    343 acre

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

No Location Specified

Qty 343 

Description
ATTACH ALL OTHER REQUIRED FORMS TO THIS LINE ITEM WITH PRICING
Lease Period of one year 

The Bidder ’s Per Acre Rental Bid Amount will be multiplied by 343 acres and the sum shall serve as the Total Rent 
Amount for the First Lease Period.*  

The Total Rent Amount for the First Lease Period will be paid in two equal installments in accordance with the 
terms of the Farm and Grazing Lease.

*Bidder must insert the Bidder ’s “per acre rental bid amount” on the line item or if paper bid on the blank line under the category 

“Per Acre Rental Bid Amount”.  Bidder must only propose a cash rent amount since Williamson County is not accepting crop share 

Bids or any combination of crop share and cash rental Bids.

Following the First Lease Period, the Total Rent Amount for the successive Lease Periods may be adjusted in accordance with the 

Consumer Price Index Adjustment provision set out in the Farm and Grazing Lease.    

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 3



5

6

Bid 1509-014
Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR131 Hutto TX 

Bid Number     1509 -014 

Bid Title     Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR131 Hutto TX  

Bid Start Date  In Held

Bid End Date  Nov 4, 2015 3:00:00 PM CST

Question & 
Answer End Date

 Oct 30, 2015 5:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Connie Singleton 

 512 -943-1553 

 csingleton@wilco.org 

Contract Duration    4 years 

Contract Renewal    Not Applicable   

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR 131 Hutto, TX
Williamson County seeks to lease acreage to a qualified farmer and/or rancher for agricultural crop and/or 
cattle production on three tracts of lands containing approximately 343 acres, more or less, situated near the 
Williamson County Landfill and located on the south side of County Road 131, Hutto, Texas, which said land is 
more specifically described in Attachment 1 herein below (sometimes referred to herein as the “premises” ).

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS FOR THIS BID:
1. Williamson County Bid Form containing the price per acre bid lease amount for the First Lease Period to 
Williamson County (Bidder must only bid a cash rental amount since Williamson County is not accepting crop 
share bids or combinations of crop share and cash rent bids.);
2. Three (3) Agricultural References from whom Bidder has leased farm and/or ranch land from in the past five 
(5) years with names, addresses, and phone numbers for each reference. (If bidder is unable to provide at 
least three (3) such references, Bidder shall inform Williamson County of such inability and bidder shall 
include as many leasing references as he/she/it can provide);
3. Any necessary disclosure of any existing or potential conflict of interest as required in the IFB above;
4. Williamson County Conflict of Interest Statement.

5.  IF bidding via Bidsync – enter bid price in Line Item One and attach Conflict of Interest, references and BID 
AFFIDAVIT to the line item.

     IF bidding hard copy – attach completed Bid Form, Conflict of Interest form,  references and BID AFFIDAVIT in 

sealed envelope to:
           Williamson County Purchasing Department

           Attn: Bid Name and Number
           901 South Austin Ave

           Georgetown, TX 78626

BID AWARD PROCESS

All bids will be reviewed and ranked by Williamson County staff.  An oral interview may be held if deemed 

necessary by Williamson County. The staff will make its recommendation to the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court, which will award the Farm and Grazing Lease to the overall highest and best bidder. 

By submitting a Bid, Bidder acknowledges that Bidder must execute the attached Attachment 2 , Farm and 
Grazing Lease, at the County ’s offices in Georgetown, Texas within ten (10) days after the Bidder has been 
notified that it/he/she has been selected, as further set forth herein above.

The bidder that is selected (Selected Bidder) will be informed of such selection and he/she/it must thereafter 
execute the attached Farm and Grazing Lease in its unmodified form, as set out in this IFB above. If such 
Selected Bidder refuses to execute the attached Farm and Grazing Lease as required by this IFB or if such 
Selected Bidder otherwise refuses to comply with his/her/its Bid hereunder, Williamson County may select the 
party chosen as the next highest and best bidder and so on until the Farm and Grazing Lease is executed.  

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION  :  Under the Farm and Grazing Lease, Pete Correa (or successor), Executive 
Assistant to Commissioner Precinct No. 4, Ron Morrison, shall be the contract administrator with designated 
responsibility to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Farm and Grazing Lease, such as but not 
limited to, acceptance, inspection and delivery. The contract administrator will serve as liaison between 
Williamson County Commissioners’ Court and the Selected Bidder.

CONTRACT PERIOD  :  The total term of the Farm and Grazing Lease shall be four (4) years, commencing on the 

1st  day of December, 2015 (the “Commencement Date” ) and terminating on the 30 th day of November, 2019
(the “Termination Date” ), unless sooner terminated in accordance with the Farm and Grazing Lease.  The four 

(4) separate lease periods that make up the total term of this Lease are as follows: 

First Lease Period:                  December 1, 2015 to November 30, 2016 (12 months)

Second Lease Period:             December 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017 (12 months)

Third Lease Period:                 December 1, 2017 to November 30, 2018 (12 months)

Fourth Lease Period:               December 1, 2018 to November 30, 2019 (12 months)

BID CONTACTS

Any questions, clarifications or requests for general information should be directed to on the Bidsync Q/A area 
or :

PURCHASING CONTACT :
Connie Singleton
                        Senior Purchasing Agent

                        901 South Austin Avenue

                        Georgetown, Texas 78626                                         

                        csingleton@wilco.org

                        512 -943-1553

TECHNICAL CONTACT :
Pete Correa
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Pct. No. 4
350 Exchange Boulevard, Suite 100
Hutto, TX 78634 

(512) 846-1190

Bidders shall neither contact nor lobby Williamson County employees, officers or agents during the bid 
process.  Attempts by Bidders to contact and/or influence Williamson County employees, officers or agents 

may result in disqualification of Bid.

Item Response Form

Item     1509-014--01-01 -  Amount for First Lease Period of one year for 1 Acre

Quantity    343 acre

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

No Location Specified

Qty 343 

Description
ATTACH ALL OTHER REQUIRED FORMS TO THIS LINE ITEM WITH PRICING
Lease Period of one year 

The Bidder ’s Per Acre Rental Bid Amount will be multiplied by 343 acres and the sum shall serve as the Total Rent 
Amount for the First Lease Period.*  

The Total Rent Amount for the First Lease Period will be paid in two equal installments in accordance with the 
terms of the Farm and Grazing Lease.

*Bidder must insert the Bidder ’s “per acre rental bid amount” on the line item or if paper bid on the blank line under the category 

“Per Acre Rental Bid Amount”.  Bidder must only propose a cash rent amount since Williamson County is not accepting crop share 

Bids or any combination of crop share and cash rental Bids.

Following the First Lease Period, the Total Rent Amount for the successive Lease Periods may be adjusted in accordance with the 

Consumer Price Index Adjustment provision set out in the Farm and Grazing Lease.    

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 4



5

6

Bid 1509-014
Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR131 Hutto TX 

Bid Number     1509 -014 

Bid Title     Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR131 Hutto TX  

Bid Start Date  In Held

Bid End Date  Nov 4, 2015 3:00:00 PM CST

Question & 
Answer End Date

 Oct 30, 2015 5:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Connie Singleton 

 512 -943-1553 

 csingleton@wilco.org 

Contract Duration    4 years 

Contract Renewal    Not Applicable   

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural Land Near CR 131 Hutto, TX
Williamson County seeks to lease acreage to a qualified farmer and/or rancher for agricultural crop and/or 
cattle production on three tracts of lands containing approximately 343 acres, more or less, situated near the 
Williamson County Landfill and located on the south side of County Road 131, Hutto, Texas, which said land is 
more specifically described in Attachment 1 herein below (sometimes referred to herein as the “premises” ).

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS FOR THIS BID:
1. Williamson County Bid Form containing the price per acre bid lease amount for the First Lease Period to 
Williamson County (Bidder must only bid a cash rental amount since Williamson County is not accepting crop 
share bids or combinations of crop share and cash rent bids.);
2. Three (3) Agricultural References from whom Bidder has leased farm and/or ranch land from in the past five 
(5) years with names, addresses, and phone numbers for each reference. (If bidder is unable to provide at 
least three (3) such references, Bidder shall inform Williamson County of such inability and bidder shall 
include as many leasing references as he/she/it can provide);
3. Any necessary disclosure of any existing or potential conflict of interest as required in the IFB above;
4. Williamson County Conflict of Interest Statement.

5.  IF bidding via Bidsync – enter bid price in Line Item One and attach Conflict of Interest, references and BID 
AFFIDAVIT to the line item.

     IF bidding hard copy – attach completed Bid Form, Conflict of Interest form,  references and BID AFFIDAVIT in 

sealed envelope to:
           Williamson County Purchasing Department

           Attn: Bid Name and Number
           901 South Austin Ave

           Georgetown, TX 78626

BID AWARD PROCESS

All bids will be reviewed and ranked by Williamson County staff.  An oral interview may be held if deemed 

necessary by Williamson County. The staff will make its recommendation to the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court, which will award the Farm and Grazing Lease to the overall highest and best bidder. 

By submitting a Bid, Bidder acknowledges that Bidder must execute the attached Attachment 2 , Farm and 
Grazing Lease, at the County ’s offices in Georgetown, Texas within ten (10) days after the Bidder has been 
notified that it/he/she has been selected, as further set forth herein above.

The bidder that is selected (Selected Bidder) will be informed of such selection and he/she/it must thereafter 
execute the attached Farm and Grazing Lease in its unmodified form, as set out in this IFB above. If such 
Selected Bidder refuses to execute the attached Farm and Grazing Lease as required by this IFB or if such 
Selected Bidder otherwise refuses to comply with his/her/its Bid hereunder, Williamson County may select the 
party chosen as the next highest and best bidder and so on until the Farm and Grazing Lease is executed.  

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION  :  Under the Farm and Grazing Lease, Pete Correa (or successor), Executive 
Assistant to Commissioner Precinct No. 4, Ron Morrison, shall be the contract administrator with designated 
responsibility to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Farm and Grazing Lease, such as but not 
limited to, acceptance, inspection and delivery. The contract administrator will serve as liaison between 
Williamson County Commissioners’ Court and the Selected Bidder.

CONTRACT PERIOD  :  The total term of the Farm and Grazing Lease shall be four (4) years, commencing on the 

1st  day of December, 2015 (the “Commencement Date” ) and terminating on the 30 th day of November, 2019
(the “Termination Date” ), unless sooner terminated in accordance with the Farm and Grazing Lease.  The four 

(4) separate lease periods that make up the total term of this Lease are as follows: 

First Lease Period:                  December 1, 2015 to November 30, 2016 (12 months)

Second Lease Period:             December 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017 (12 months)

Third Lease Period:                 December 1, 2017 to November 30, 2018 (12 months)

Fourth Lease Period:               December 1, 2018 to November 30, 2019 (12 months)

BID CONTACTS

Any questions, clarifications or requests for general information should be directed to on the Bidsync Q/A area 
or :

PURCHASING CONTACT :
Connie Singleton
                        Senior Purchasing Agent

                        901 South Austin Avenue

                        Georgetown, Texas 78626                                         

                        csingleton@wilco.org

                        512 -943-1553

TECHNICAL CONTACT :
Pete Correa
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Pct. No. 4
350 Exchange Boulevard, Suite 100
Hutto, TX 78634 

(512) 846-1190

Bidders shall neither contact nor lobby Williamson County employees, officers or agents during the bid 
process.  Attempts by Bidders to contact and/or influence Williamson County employees, officers or agents 

may result in disqualification of Bid.

Item Response Form

Item     1509-014--01-01 -  Amount for First Lease Period of one year for 1 Acre

Quantity    343 acre

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

No Location Specified

Qty 343 

Description
ATTACH ALL OTHER REQUIRED FORMS TO THIS LINE ITEM WITH PRICING
Lease Period of one year 

The Bidder ’s Per Acre Rental Bid Amount will be multiplied by 343 acres and the sum shall serve as the Total Rent 
Amount for the First Lease Period.*  

The Total Rent Amount for the First Lease Period will be paid in two equal installments in accordance with the 
terms of the Farm and Grazing Lease.

*Bidder must insert the Bidder ’s “per acre rental bid amount” on the line item or if paper bid on the blank line under the category 

“Per Acre Rental Bid Amount”.  Bidder must only propose a cash rent amount since Williamson County is not accepting crop share 

Bids or any combination of crop share and cash rental Bids.

Following the First Lease Period, the Total Rent Amount for the successive Lease Periods may be adjusted in accordance with the 

Consumer Price Index Adjustment provision set out in the Farm and Grazing Lease.    

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 5



 

Attachment 1 
 

PREMISES 

 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 6



 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 7



 

 
 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 8



 

 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 9



 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 10



 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 11



 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 12



 

 
 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 13



 

  
Farm and Grazing 

Page 9 

 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 14



  
Farm Lease 

Page 1 

FARM AND GRAZING LEASE 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 

 
THIS FARM AND GRAZING LEASE (the “Lease”) is made and entered into by 

and between Williamson County, Texas, being a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, hereinafter referred to as “Lessor”, and ___________________________, 
hereinafter referred to as “Lessee.” 

 
In consideration of the rent and the covenants herein contained on the part of 

Lessee to be kept and performed, the Lessor does hereby lease, demise and let unto the 
Lessee, and the Lessee hires and rents the SURFACE ONLY, excluding the minerals, of 
three (3) tracts of land containing approximately 343 acres, more or less, situated in 
Williamson County, Texas, as described in Exhibits “A-1”, “A-2” and “A-3” (the 
“Premises”), subject to the following terms and conditions: 

 
ARTICLE 1:  TERM OF LEASE 

 
 The total term of this Lease shall be four (4) years, commencing on the 1st day of 
December, 2015 (the “Commencement Date”) and terminating on the 30th day of 
November, 2019 (the “Termination Date”), unless sooner terminated in accordance with 
this Lease.  The four (4) separate lease periods that make up the total term of this Lease 
are as follows:   
 
First Lease Period: December 1, 2015 to November 30, 2016 (12 months) 
Second Lease Period: December 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017 (12 months) 
Third Lease Period: December 1, 2017 to November 30, 2018 (12 months) 
Fourth Lease Period: December 1, 2018 to November 30, 2019 (12 months) 
 

ARTICLE 2:  RENT; PAYMENT OF RENT 
 

A. Rent for First Lease Period:  Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor, as rent for the 
Premises, the sum of $___________________ for the First Lease Period. 
 

B. Rent Adjustments Following First Lease Period:  Following the First Lease 
Period, the rent will be adjusted on the first day of each successive Lease Period 
(the "Adjustment Date") to reflect increases in the U.S. Department of Labor 
Consumer Price Index (CPI-U) for All Urban Consumers, All Items, South Region 
(Base 1982-84 = 100) issued by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United 
States Department of Labor.  The adjustments in the then current rent will be 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 15



  
Farm Lease 

Page 2 

determined by multiplying the rental amount paid during the First Lease Period 
("Initial Base Rent") by a fraction, the numerator of which is the index number for 
most recently released index before the annual anniversary date of the current 
Lease Period and the denominator of which is the index number for the first 
month of the First Lease Period.  If the product is greater than the Initial Base 
Rent, Lessee will pay this greater amount as base rent until the next rental 
adjustment.  The base rent for any Lease Period will never be less than the Initial 
Base Rent. 
 

C. Payment of Rent:  The payment of the total rental amount for each lease period 
shall be paid in two (2) separate equal installments, with the first installment 
being due on or before December 31st and the second installment being due on 
or before November 30th.    

 
D. Place of Payment:  All rental payments must be made payable to Williamson 

County and be hand delivered or mailed to the Williamson County Auditor’s 
Office, Attn: Finance Director, 710 Main Street, Suite 301, Georgetown, Texas 
78626. 

ARTICLE 3: TAXES 
 

Lessee agrees to pay any taxes levied against the crops and personal property 
and fixtures of Lessee in and about the Premises and any ad valorem taxes assessed 
against the Premises.  If any taxes of Lessee are levied against Lessor or Lessor's 
property and Lessor pays those taxes, Lessee, on demand, shall reimburse Lessor for 
all taxes actually paid on Lessee's behalf.  Lessee further agrees to pay, within thirty 
(30) days of receiving a statement from Lessor, all taxes, assessments and 
governmental charges of any kind and nature whatsoever levied or assessed against 
the Lessor’s real property (i.e. ad valorem taxes).  
 

ARTICLE 4:  SUBORDINATION 
 

 This Lease and all rights of Lessee under it are and shall be subject to and 
subordinate to the rights of any debt holder now or hereafter having a security interest in 
the Premises or any other encumbrances Lessor desires to place on the property. 
 

ARTICLE 5:  USE OF PREMISES  
 

Lessee shall use the Premises solely for the purpose of planting, raising and 
harvesting crops and/or grazing cattle, together with all other purposes and activities 
usually and customarily associated with a farming and/or cattle operation in Williamson 
County, Texas and . Lessee agrees to not use the Premises for any purpose other than 
for planting, raising and harvesting crops, grazing of cattle or to alter the Premises, 
including clearing new roads, moving existing fences or erecting any new fences, or 
locating on the Premises any type of permanent or temporary improvement without 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 16



  
Farm Lease 

Page 3 

Lessor’s prior written consent.  Lessee further agrees to not hunt or fish the Premises or 
allow anyone else to do so.  Lessee may not place any other animal other than cattle on 
the premises.  Thus, there shall be no bison or other form of livestock, including, but not 
limited to horses; mules; asses; sheep; goats; llamas; alpacas; exotic livestock, 
including elk and elk hybrids; and hogs kept on the Premises unless otherwise 
consented to in writing by Lessor in advance.  

 
ARTICLE 6: UTILITIES 

 
Lessee shall pay or cause to be paid all charges for any water, electricity and any 

other utilities used on the Premises throughout the term of this Lease, including any 
costs of installation and connection fees. 

 
ARTICLE 7:     LESSEE’S COVENANTS 

 
Lessee further covenants and agrees as follows: 
 
A. To pay and provide the Rent for this Lease, as it is set out herein; to use the 
Premises in a careful and proper manner for the use specifically described herein; to 
commit or permit no waste or damages to the Premises; to conduct or permit no 
business or act that is a nuisance or may be in violation of any federal, state, or local 
law or ordinance; only use the Premises in such a prudent manner so as to preserve and 
protect the land and soil; to surrender the Premises on expiration or termination of this 
Lease in at least as good of a condition as the Premises was in on the date prior to 
Lessee’s occupation of the Premises. 
 
B. In relation to farming operations, cultivate the Premises in a timely, thorough, and 
farmer-like manner, employing the best methods of farming customarily practiced on 
like crops in the area. 

 
C. In relation to cattle operations, use the highest standards of animal husbandry in 
grazing the Premises, employing the best methods of ranching customarily practiced on 
in the area.    

 
D. Keep, repair and maintain all fencing, either existing or constructed during the 
terms of this Lease, in such manner and condition so that such fencing is sufficient and 
adequate to restrain cattle that Lessee may place upon the Premises. 

 
E. Keep all gates on the Premises closed and locked, ingress to and egress from 
the Premises being at those places designated by Lessor and provide Lessor with all 
keys and/or combinations to each gate locking mechanism used by Lessee on the 
Premises. 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 17



  
Farm Lease 

Page 4 

F. Lessee assumes the risk of loss on all property and all improvements, including 
any crops or cattle, which are situated on the Premises.  Lessee agrees to maintain at 
all times during this Lease, the insurance described herein below. 

 
G. Upon termination of this Lease, Lessee agrees that all improvements situated on 
the Premises, whether such improvements were situated on the Premises prior to this 
Lease or placed on the Premises during this Lease, shall become the property of 
Lessor, or, at the option of the Lessor, Lessee, at Lessee’s sole expense, shall remove 
all improvements and debris and restore the surface of the Premises to its original 
condition provided that Lessee placed such improvements on the Premises during the 
term of this Lease.  

 
H. To permit Lessor to enter, inspect, and make such repairs to the Premises as 
Lessor may reasonably desire or show the Premises to prospective purchasers and 
tenants, at all reasonable times. 

 
I. Lessee agrees that it is solely responsible for making all alterations, additions, or 
improvements necessary to the Premises to cause the Premises and its intended use to 
be in compliance with any laws, rules, ordinances, development codes or regulations of 
any applicable governmental authority, entity, or body, including, without limitation, the 
Federal Government, the local municipality, the County of Williamson, and the State of 
Texas and the rules and regulations of the United States Department of Agriculture and 
the Texas Agriculture Commissioner.  The allocation of responsibility to Lessee for 
compliance with said laws, rules, ordinances, development codes or regulations is a 
material inducement for the parties to enter into this Lease.  The costs incurred in 
causing the Premises and its intended use to be in compliance with said laws, rules, 
ordinances, development codes or regulations shall be solely borne by Lessee. 

 
J. In the event this Lease is terminated early by Lessor, whether such termination is 
for cause or convenience, Lessee shall pay Lessor any and all rents and amounts, on a 
pro-rata basis, which were incurred and due prior to or as of the date this Lease is 
terminated.  If Lessee has paid any portion of the annual rental amount in advance, 
Lessor shall return to Lessee, on a pro-rata basis, the proportion of rents that have been 
prepaid for any unused portion of a lease period. 
 

ARTICLE 8: LESSOR’S COVENANTS 
 

 Lessor covenants and agrees to warrant and defend Lessee in the enjoyment 
and peaceful use and operation of the Premises during the term of this Lease, subject 
to the termination rights set forth herein. 
 
 
 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 18



  
Farm Lease 

Page 5 

 
ARTICLE 9:  INDEMNIFICATION & INSURANCE 

 
A. INDEMNIFICATION OF LESSOR:  LESSOR SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, 

DAMAGE, OR INJURY OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARISING 
FROM ANY USE OF THE PREMISES OR ANY NEARBY PREMISES USED BY LESSEE OR ANY 
PART THEREOF; OR CAUSED BY ANY DEFECT IN ANY BUILDING, STRUCTURE OR OTHER 
IMPROVEMENT THEREON; OR IN ANY EQUIPMENT OR OTHER FACILITY THEREIN; OR CAUSED 
BY OR ARISING FROM ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF LESSEE, OR OF ANY OF LESSEE’S AGENTS, 
EMPLOYEES, LICENSEES, OR INVITEES, OR BY OR FROM ANY ACCIDENT ON THE LAND OR 
ANY SURROUNDING PREMISES OR ANY FIRE OR OTHER CASUALTY THEREON, OR 
OCCASIONED BY THE FAILURE OF LESSEE TO MAINTAIN THE PREMISES IN SAFE CONDITION, 
OR ARISING FROM ANY OTHER CAUSE WHATSOEVER;  AND LESSEE HEREBY WAIVES ON ITS 
BEHALF ALL CLAIMS AND DEMANDS AGAINST LESSOR FOR ANY SUCH LOSS, DAMAGE, OR 
INJURY OF LESSEE OR OF LESSEE’S AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, LICENSEES, OR INVITEES, AND 
HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD LESSOR ENTIRELY FREE AND 
HARMLESS FROM ALL LIABILITY FOR ANY SUCH LOSS, DAMAGE, OR INJURY OF OTHER 
PERSONS, AND FROM ALL COSTS AND EXPENSES ARISING THEREFROM.  THE TERMS OF THIS 
INDEMNITY PROVISION SHALL SURVIVE ANY TERMINATION OF THIS LEASE. 

 
B. Insurance:  In order to insure the fulfillment of the above referenced indemnity 
provision, Lessee hereby agrees to maintain, at all times during the Term of this Lease, 
at Lessee's sole cost, a comprehensive public liability insurance policy protecting Lessor 
against all claims or demands that may arise or be claimed on account of Lessee's use 
of the Premises, in an amount of at least $1,000,000.00, per  occurrence of accident 
and/or injury, for injuries to persons and damages to real and/or personal property.  
Said insurance shall be written by a company or companies acceptable to Lessor, 
authorized to engage in the business of general liability insurance in the state of Texas, 
and name Lessor as an additional insured.  Furthermore, said insurance shall be 
primary as to any other existing, valid, and collectible insurance.  Lessee shall deliver to 
Lessor annual certificates demonstrating that said insurance is paid up and copies of 
the insurance policies issued by the insurance companies.   
 

Lessee further agrees to maintain at all times during the Term of this Lease, at 
Lessee's cost, broad coverage fire and casualty insurance on its property and to provide 
Lessor with a copy of the policy and a certificate issued by the insurance company 
demonstrating that insurance is paid up.   

 
Lessee shall, upon execution of this Lease, obtain a certified statement by each 

insurance carrier containing a clause providing that the insurance carrier will give 
Lessor 30 days' written notice before any cancellation shall be effective.  The insurance 
policies shall be provided by Lessee and shall be for a period of at least one year.   

 
 
 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 19



  
Farm Lease 

Page 6 

 
ARTICLE 10:     DEFAULTS BY LESSEE 

 
 In addition to the remedies specifically set forth herein and those available at law 
or in equity, if Lessee fails to perform or breaches any term, condition or covenant set 
forth in this Lease, and this failure or breach continues for ten (10) calendar days after a 
written notice specifying the required performance has been given to Lessee, Lessee 
shall be in default and Lessor may: 
 

A. enforce specific performance causing Lessee to strictly comply with and 
perform such term, condition or covenant; or 

B. may, but not be obligated to do so, enter the Premises and perform 
Lessee's obligations for the account of and at the expense of Lessee.  
Bills for all amounts paid by Lessor and all losses, costs, and expenses 
incurred by Lessor in connection with such performance by Lessor 
pursuant to this clause, including without limitation, all amounts paid and 
costs and expenses incurred by Lessor for any property, material, labor or 
services provided, furnished, or rendered or caused to be provided, 
furnished or rendered by Lessor to Lessee may be sent by Lessor to 
Lessee monthly or immediately, at Lessor’s option, and shall be due and 
payable by Lessee to Lessor as additional rent within five (5) calendar 
days after same is sent to Lessee by Lessor; or  

C. terminate this Lease, without liability, by written notice to Lessee, in which 
event, the Lease hereby created shall terminate on the tenth (10th) day 
after such notice is given (the “Termination Date”) and Lessee shall within 
such ten (10) day period vacate the Premises and surrender them to 
Lessor in the state required under this Lease, with Lessor having the right 
to reenter and repossess the Premises discharged of this Lease and to 
expel all occupants and to remove all property therefrom.   
 

 Upon the occurrence of any default, Lessor may enter and take possession of 
the Premises by self-help, by picking or changing locks if necessary, and may lock out 
Lessee or any other person who may be occupying the Premises, until the default is 
cured, without being liable for damages. 
 

ARTICLE 11:  DEFAULTS BY LESSOR  
  

Defaults by Lessor are failing, within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving 
written notice from Lessee, to comply with any term, condition or covenant set forth in 
this Lease.  In the event that Lessor fails to cure its default within the said thirty (30) 
calendar days, Lessee may, as Lessee's sole remedy, terminate this Lease. 

 
 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 20



  
Farm Lease 

Page 7 

ARTICLE 12:  VOLUNTARY TERMINATION 

Lessor or Lessee may terminate this Lease, without cause or liability, upon giving 
one-hundred eighty (180) calendar days written notice to the other party.  Upon the 
termination of this Lease, Lessee will surrender the Premises peaceably to the Lessor and 
pay Lessor all rental amounts owing as of the date of termination, on a pro-rata basis, and 
any other amounts that may be due hereunder as of the date of termination.  In the event 
that Lessor exercises its right to terminate this Lease pursuant to this provision, Lessor 
shall be obligated to reimburse Lessee, on a pro-rata basis, the proportion of rents, if 
any, that have been prepaid for any unused portion of a lease period. 

 
ARTICLE 13:     INSOLVENCY, BANKRUPTCY, ETC., OF LESSEE 

 
If Lessee is declared insolvent or adjudicated a bankrupt; if Lessee makes an 

assignment for the benefit of creditors; or if a receiver is appointed for Lessee, Lessor, 
without prejudice to its rights hereunder and at its option, may terminate this Lease and 
retake possession of the premises immediately and without notice to Lessee or any 
assignee, transferee, trustee, or any other person or persons, using force if necessary. 

 
 

ARTICLE 14:  LESSOR TO HAVE LIEN 
 

Lessor will have a lien against all goods, equipment and other personal property 
of Lessee brought, stored, or kept on the Premises during the term of this Lease, in the 
aggregate amount of all rent, consideration, damages, and other sums that may at any 
time be owed by Lessee to Lessor under this Lease.  In the event of any default by 
Lessee, Lessor may foreclose the lien in the same manner that a mortgage would be 
foreclosed. 

 
ARTICLE 15:  RIGHT TO SELL 

 
 It is understood and agreed that Lessor shall have the right to sell or assign its 
right, title and interest in the Premises, in whole or in part, at any time during the term of 
this Lease.  If during the term of this Lease, the Premises are sold by Lessor to a third 
party, this Lease shall terminate.  Not later than one hundred eighty (180) calendar days 
from the date in which Lessor gives Lessee notice that the Premises has been sold, 
Lessee shall vacate the Premises.   
 

ARTICLE 16:  ELECTION BY LESSOR NOT EXCLUSIVE 
 

The exercise by Lessor of any right or remedy to collect rent or enforce its rights 
under this Lease will not be a waiver or preclude the exercise of any other right or 
remedy afforded Lessor by this Lease or by statute or law.  The failure of Lessor in one 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 21



  
Farm Lease 

Page 8 

or more instances to insist on strict performance or observations of one or more of the 
covenants or conditions of this Lease or to exercise any remedy, privilege, or option 
conferred by this Lease on or reserved to Lessor shall not operate or be construed as a 
relinquishment or future waiver of the covenant or condition or the right to enforce it or 
to exercise that remedy, privilege, or option; that right shall continue in full force and 
effect.  The receipt by Lessor of rent or any other payment or part of payment required 
to be made by Lessee shall not act to waive any other additional consideration, rent or 
payment then due.  Even with the knowledge of the breach of any covenant or condition 
of this Lease, receipt will not operate as or be deemed to be a waiver of this breach, 
and no waiver by Lessor of any of the provisions of this Lease, or any of Lessor's rights, 
remedies, privileges, or options under this Lease, will be deemed to have been made 
unless made by Lessor in writing. 

 
ARTICLE 17:  LIMITATIONS OF WARRANTIES 

 
LESSEE  ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT, OTHER THAN AS MAY BE SPECIFICALLY 

SET FORTH HEREIN, LESSOR HAS NOT MADE, DOES NOT MAKE AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS 

ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, PROMISES, COVENANTS, AGREEMENTS OR GUARANTIES 

OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ORAL OR 

WRITTEN, PAST, PRESENT OR FUTURE, OF, AS TO, CONCERNING OR WITH RESPECT TO (A) THE 

NATURE, QUALITY OR CONDITION OF THE LEASED PREMISES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 

LIMITATION, STRUCTURES, THE WATER, SOIL AND GEOLOGY, (B) THE INCOME TO BE DERIVED 

FROM THE LEASED PREMISES, (C) THE SUITABILITY OF THE LEASED PREMISES FOR ANY AND 

ALL ACTIVITIES AND USES WHICH LESSEE MAY CONDUCT THEREON, (D) THE COMPLIANCE OF 

OR BY THE LEASED PREMISES OR ITS OPERATION WITH ANY LAWS, RULES, ORDINANCES OR 

REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY OR BODY, INCLUDING, 

WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT, THE 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND ANY RULES AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED 

THEREUNDER OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, AND THE TEXAS ARCHITECTURAL BARRIERS 

ACT AND ANY RULES AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER OR IN CONNECTION 

THEREWITH, (E) THE HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 

PURPOSE OF THE LEASED PREMISES, OR (F) ANY OTHER MATTER WITH RESPECT TO THE 

LEASED PREMISES, AND SPECIFICALLY THAT LESSOR HAS NOT MADE, DOES NOT MAKE AND 

SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING SOLID WASTE, AS DEFINED BY 

THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGULATIONS AT 40 C.F.R., PART 261, OR 

THE DISPOSAL OR EXISTENCE, IN OR ON THE LEASED PREMISES, OF ANY HAZARDOUS 

SUBSTANCE, AS DEFINED BY THE COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE 

COMPENSATION AND LIABILITY ACT OF 1980, AS AMENDED, AND APPLICABLE STATE  LAWS, 

AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER. LESSEE FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND 

AGREES THAT HAVING BEEN GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT THE LEASED PREMISES, 

LESSEE IS RELYING SOLELY ON ITS OWN INVESTIGATION OF THE LEASED PREMISES AND NOT 

ON ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE PROVIDED BY LESSOR. LESSEE FURTHER 

ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE PROVIDED WITH 

RESPECT TO THE LEASED PREMISES WAS OBTAINED FROM A VARIETY OF SOURCES AND THAT 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 22



  
Farm Lease 

Page 9 

LESSOR HAS NOT MADE ANY INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION OR VERIFICATION OF SUCH 

INFORMATION.  

 

LESSEE FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE LEASE OF THE LEASED 

PREMISES AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN IS MADE ON AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” CONDITION AND 

BASIS “WITH ALL FAULTS”.  LESSEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE PROVISIONS 

OF THIS PARAGRAPH WERE A MATERIAL FACTOR IN THE DETERMINATION OF THE AMOUNT OF 

THE RENT AND CONSIDERATION TO BE PAID AND TENDERED FOR LESSEE’S USE OF THE LEASED 

PREMISES. THE TERMS OF THIS PARAGRAPH WILL SURVIVE ANY TERMINATION OF THIS LEASE. 

 
ARTICLE 18:  CONDEMNATION 

 
 If during the term of this Lease, all of the premises are taken for any public or 
quasi-public use under any governmental law, ordinance, or regulation, or by right or 
eminent domain, or are sold to the condemning authority under threat of condemnation, 
this Lease will terminate, effective as of the date the condemning authority takes the 
premises.  If only a part of the premises shall be so taken or sold, but the remainder of 
the premises is not capable of being used for the purposes set forth herein, Lessor may 
terminate this Lease, without liability, at any time within forty-five (45) calendar days 
following such taking or sale.  Any and all payments made for or arising from any such 
taking or for damages to the premises resulting therefrom shall belong and be payable 
entirely to Lessor.   
 

ARTICLE 19:  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

A. Gender, Number and Headings.  Words of any gender used in this Lease shall 
be held and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular number 
shall be held to include the plural, unless the context otherwise requires. The headings 
and section numbers are for convenience only and shall not be considered in 
interpreting or construing this Lease.  The captions and paragraphs or letters appearing 
in this Lease are inserted only as a matter of convenience and in no way define, limit, 
construe, or describe the scope or intent of the sections or articles of this Lease or 
affect this Lease in any way. 
 
B. Place of Performance.  This Lease shall be interpreted according to the laws of 
the State of Texas and shall be performed in Williamson County, Texas, and exclusive 
jurisdiction and venue shall lie in Williamson County, Texas. 

 
C. Terms Inclusive.  As used herein, the terms "Lessor" and "Lessee" include the 
plural whenever the context requires or admits. 

 
D. Severability.   If any provision of this Lease shall be held invalid or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or 
render unenforceable any other provision hereof, but rather this entire Lease will be 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 23



  
Farm Lease 

Page 10 

construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision or 
provisions, and the rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced 
in accordance therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any provision of this Lease is 
determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of each that 
such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the maximum 
extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this Lease and be deemed to be validated 
and enforceable. 

 
E. Governmental Immunity.  Nothing in this Lease shall be deemed to waive, 
modify or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to Lessor nor to create 
any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party.  Lessor does not waive, modify, or 
alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity 
under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States. 

 
F. No Assignment or Lease by Lessee.  Lessee may not sell or assign any 
interest granted herein or lease the Premises or any portion of the same or any portion 
of any improvement erected on said premises at any time without the prior written 
authorization and approval of Lessor. 

 
G. No Indemnification by Lessor.  Lessee acknowledges and agrees that Lessor, 
as a Texas Lessor and a political subdivision of the State of Texas, under the 
Constitution and the laws of the State of Texas, cannot enter into an agreement 
whereby it agrees to indemnify or hold harmless any other party, including but not 
limited to Lessee; therefore, all references of any kind, if any, to Lessor indemnifying, 
holding or saving harmless any other party, including but not limited to Lessee, for any 
reason whatsoever are hereby deemed void and deleted. 

 
H. NOTICES.  Any notice to be given hereunder shall be in writing and may be 
affected by personal delivery or in writing by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to the proper party, at the following address: 
 

LESSOR:  Williamson County Judge  
   710 Main Street, Suite 101 

    Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
 
LESSEE:  At the address set forth on the signature page below. 

 
I. Compliance with All Statutes and Regulations.  Lessee, at its expense, shall 
ensure compliance with any and all State, Federal, City and Lessor (and any other such 
regulatory body as may exercise jurisdiction over Lessee and/or the Premises) laws, 
ordinances, regulations, or rules regarding the erection or installment of any 
improvements and all permitted activities upon the Premises. 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 24



  
Farm Lease 

Page 11 

J. Day. Unless otherwise specifically set forth in this Lease, a reference to a “day” 
shall mean a calendar day and not a business day.  

 
K. Entire Agreement.  This Lease and its addenda, if any, sets forth all the 
promises, agreements, conditions, and understandings between Lessor and Lessee 
relative to the Premises and supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral 
agreements between the parties with respect to the to the Premises.  There are no 
other promises, agreements, conditions, or understandings, either oral or written, 
between them.  No subsequent alteration, amendment, change, or addition to this 
Lease will be binding on Lessor or Lessee unless in writing and signed by them and 
made a part of this Lease by direct reference. 

 
 
EXECUTED to be effective this ______ day of ________________, 20______. 
 

Lessor:   
Williamson County, Texas 
By: _____________________________ 
 Dan A. Gattis,  

Williamson County Judge 

 
 
Lessee:  
  
By: _____________________________ 
 

  Printed Name: ____________________ 
       Address:   _____________________ 

    ___________, ___ ______ 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 25



Exhibit “A-1” 
 

 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 26



Exhibit “A-1” 
 

 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 27



Exhibit “A-2” 
 

 

 
 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 28



Exhibit “A-2” 
 

 

 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 29



Exhibit “A-2” 
 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 30



Exhibit “A-3” 
 

 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 31



Exhibit “A-3” 
 

 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 32



Exhibit “A-3” 
 

 

 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 33



BID SUBMISSION 
 

Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids and proposals. Bids can be 
submitted electronically through BidSync or by hard copy. Refer to www.bidsync.com for 
further information. 
  
If mailed or delivered in person, Bids and Bid addenda are to be delivered in sealed 
envelope on or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the Cover Page – ‘Public 
Announcement and General Information’ listed above for this IFB, to: 

Williamson County Purchasing Department 
Attn: BID NAME AND NUMBER 

901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

Williamson County will not accept any Bids received after the submittal deadline, and shall 
return such Bids unopened to the Bidder. 

Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Bids being delivered by third party 
carriers. Bidder should submit one (1) original, and one (1) copy of their Bid on CD (or other 
portable storage device). Bids will be opened publicly and read aloud. In the case of an RFP 
(Request for Proposal) submissions may be recognized in a manner to avoid public 
disclosure of contents; however, names of Bidders will then be read aloud. 
  

Bidders should list the Bid Number, Bid Name, Name and Address of Bidder, and the Date of 
the Bid opening on the outside of the box or envelope and note “Sealed Bid Enclosed.” 
 
 
REFERENCES: Williamson County requires Bidder to supply with his/her/its Bid a list of at least 
three (3) Agricultural References from whom Bidder has leased farm and/or ranch land from in 
the past five (5) years with names, addresses, and phone numbers for each reference (If bidder 
is unable to provide at least three (3) such references, bidder shall inform Williamson County of 
such inability and bidder shall include as many leasing references as he/she/it can provide).  
 
LEGIBILITY:  Bids must be legible and of a quality that can be reproduced. 
 
FORMS: All Bids should be submitted on the forms provided in this Invitation for Bid. Changes to 
forms made by Bidder may disqualify their Bid.  
 
LATE BID: Bids received after submission deadline will not be opened and will be considered void 
and unacceptable.  Williamson County is not responsible for lateness of mail, courier service, etc. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY: A prospective Bidder must affirmatively demonstrate responsibility and must 
meet the following requirements: 
 
a) have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as required; 
b) be able to comply with the required lease payment; 
c) have a satisfactory record of performance in agriculture; 
d) be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award of said land lease. 
 
Williamson County may request representation and other information sufficient to determine 
Bidder's ability to meet these minimum standards listed above. 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 34

http://www.bidsync.com/


AWARD 
 
THIRTY DAYS: Award of the bid to the highest and best bidder should be made within 
approximately thirty (30) days after the bid opening date. Results may be obtained by contacting 
the Purchasing Contact.   
 
REJECTION OR ACCEPTANCE:  It is understood that the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson 
County, Texas, reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all Bids for the offering covered 
in this Bid request, and to waive informalities or defects in the Bid or to accept such Bid it shall 
deem to be in the best interest of Williamson County.  
 
CONTRACT/LEASE AGREEMENT:  The Selected Bidder’s Bid, when properly accepted by 
Williamson County, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Selected Bidder and 
Williamson County.   
 
The Selected Bidder shall be required to execute a formal Farm and Grazing Lease at the 
County’s offices in Georgetown, Texas within ten (10) days after the Bidder has been notified that 
it/he/she has been selected to be recommended to the Commissioners’ Court for award.  Said 
Farm and Grazing Lease shall be in the same form as the lease that is attached hereto and 
marked Attachment 2, Farm and Grazing Lease. The only anticipated changes in the attached 
Farm and Grazing Lease will be to include additional exhibits, to fill in blanks to identify the 
Selected Bidder as the Lessee, insert terms relating to the rent, and/or to revise the Farm and 
Grazing Lease to accommodate corrections and changes required by the County. 
 
Bidders should raise any questions regarding the terms of the attached Farm and Grazing 
Lease in the form of written questions or submittals, prior to the deadline for the submittal 
of Bids.  Because the signed Farm and Grazing Lease will be substantively and substantially 
derived from the attached Farm and Grazing Lease, each Bidder is urged to seek independent 
legal counsel as to any questions about the terms, conditions or provisions contained in the 
attached Farm and Grazing Lease before submitting a Bid.  Again, the attached Farm and 
Grazing Lease contains important legal provisions and is considered part and parcel of 
this Invitation for Bids.  Failure or refusal to execute the attached Farm and Grazing Lease 
within the said time period shall be grounds for the County to revoke selection of a Bidder 
and select another Bidder. 
 
If, after the Bidder executes the Farm and Grazing Lease, there is a conflict between the terms 
and conditions of this contract and the Farm and Grazing Lease, the terms and condition of the 
Farm and Grazing Lease shall control.    
 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 

FIRM PRICING:  The leased premises, described in Attachment 1 and in the attached Farm and 
Grazing Lease is to be on a “per acre per lease period” basis, stating a firm cash rental amount 
for the First Lease Period.  Bids which do not state fixed firm cash per acre rental amount price 
for the First Lease Period, or which are subject to change without notice, will not be considered.  
Please note that following the First Lease Period, the Total Rent Amount for the successive 
Twelve Month Lease Periods may be adjusted in accordance with the Consumer Price 
Index Adjustment provision set out in the Farm and Grazing Lease.     
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 35



STATEMENTS:  No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise change, or affect the 
terms, conditions, plans and/or specifications stated in the various Bid Packages and/or Bid 
Instructions/Requirements. 
 
PAYMENT:  The payment of the rental amounts during each Lease Period of the Term shall be 
paid in two (2) separate and equal installments, with the first installment being due on or before 
December 31st and the second installment being due on or before November 30th. 
 
All rental payments must be made payable to Williamson County and be hand delivered or mailed 
to the Williamson County Auditor’s Office, Attn: Finance Director, 710 Main Street, Suite 301, 
Georgetown, Texas 78626. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST: No public official shall have interest in a contract, in accordance with 
Vernon's Texas Codes Annotated, Local Government Code Title 5, Subtitle C, Chapter 171. 
 
As of January 1, 2006 Vendors, Bidders and Prospers are responsible for complying with Local 
Government Code Title 5, Subtitle C, Chapter 176.  Additional information may be obtained from 
the County website at the following link:    http://wcportals.wilco.org/Interest_Conflict/index.html 
 
The Williamson County Conflict of Interest Statement is attached for download. This form 
must be completed, signed, and submitted with your Bid. If bidding through Bidsync attach 
this completed form to the line item. 
 
Each Bidder must also disclose any existing or potential conflict of interest relative to the 
performance of the requirements of this IFB. Examples of potential conflicts may include 
an existing business or personal relationship between the Bidder, its principal, or any 
affiliate or subcontractor, with Williamson County or any other entity or person involved 
in any way regarding the lease that is the subject of this IFB. Similarly, any personal or 
business relationship between the Bidder, the principals, or any affiliate or subcontractor, 
with any employee or official of Williamson County or its suppliers must be disclosed.  Any 
such relationship that might be perceived or represented as a conflict must be disclosed. 
Failure to disclose any such relationship or reveal personal relationships with Williamson 
County employees or officials may be cause for rejection of Bidder’s Bid or future 
termination of the Farm and Grazing Lease. Williamson County will decide, in its sole 
discretion, if an actual or perceived conflict should result in Bid disqualification. 

By submitting a Bid in response to this IFB, all Bidders affirm that they have not given, nor 
intend to give, at any time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, 
loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a Williamson County public 
servant or any employee, official or representative of same, in connection with this 
procurement.   

ETHICS:  The Bidder shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business 
arrangement with any employee, official or agent of Williamson County. 
 
DOCUMENTATION:  Bidder shall provide with his/her/its Bid, all documentation required by this 
IFB. Failure to provide this information may result in rejection of the Bid. 
 
TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT: In addition to the termination rights set forth in the Farm and 
Grazing Lease, Williamson County reserves the right to enforce the performance of this contract 
in any manner prescribed by law or deemed to be in the best interest of the County in the event 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 36

http://wcportals.wilco.org/Interest_Conflict/index.html


of breach or default of this contract. Non-Performance of the Bidder in terms of specifications shall 
be a basis for the termination of the Farm and Grazing Lease by the County. 
  
VOLUNTARY TERMINATION:  Williamson County or Selected Bidder (referred to as Lessee in 
the Farm and Grazing Lease) may terminate any contract resulting from this IFB and the Farm 
and Grazing Lease, without cause and for convenience, upon giving one-hundred eighty (180) 
calendar days written notice to the other party.  Upon the termination, the Selected Bidder/Lessee 
will surrender the premises peaceably to Williamson County and pay Williamson County all rental 
amounts that are owing, on a pro-rata basis, and any other amounts that may be due hereunder as 
of the date of termination.  In the event that Selected Bidder/Lessee exercises its right to terminate 
pursuant to this provision, Williamson County shall be obligated to reimburse Selected 
Bidder/Lessee, on a pro-rata basis, the proportion of rents, if any, that have been prepaid for any 
unused portion of a lease period. 

SILENCE OF SPECIFICATIONS: The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or 
to the apparent omission from it of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded 
as meaning that only the best practices are to prevail. All interpretations of these specifications 
shall be made on the basis of this statement. 
 
AMBIGUITY, CONFLICT, OR OTHER ERRORS IN THE IFB:  If Bidder discovers any ambiguity, 
conflict, discrepancy, omission or other error in this IFB, Bidder shall immediately notify the 
Purchasing Contact of such error in writing and request modification or clarification of the 
document.  Modifications will be made by issuing Addenda.  If the Bidder fails to notify Williamson 
County prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Bids of an error or ambiguity in the IFB 
known to Bidder, or an error or ambiguity that reasonably should have been known to Bidder, 
then Bidder shall be deemed to have waived the error or ambiguity or its later resolution.  
Williamson County may also modify the IFB, no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time fixed 
for submission of Bids, by issuance of an Addendum.  All addenda will be numbered 
consecutively, beginning with 1. 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The Selected Bidder shall comply with all applicable federal, state 
and local laws and regulations pertaining to the practice of the profession and the execution of 
duties under this Bid including the TEXAS HAZARD COMMUNICATION ACT and THE 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY HAZARD COMMUNICATION PROGRAM POLICY. 
 
INSPECTION OF PREMISES:  THE PREMISES AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN IS MADE ON AN “AS IS, 
WHERE IS” CONDITION AND BASIS “WITH ALL FAULTS”.  Bidders are encouraged to inspect the 
premises being offered for lease under this Invitation for Bids prior to submitting a bid. Please 
contact the Technical Contact referenced above to schedule a time to inspect the premises.  
Bidder further acknowledges and agrees that having been given the opportunity to inspect the 
premises, bidder is relying solely on its own investigation of the premises and not on any 
information provided or to be provided by Williamson County.   
 
SOIL TEST:  During the last month of the First Lease Period of the Term, Williamson County may, 
at its discretion, obtain a Soil Test.  The results of a Soil Test will be discussed with the Selected 
Bidder and Selected Bidder must employ necessary agronomic and conservation techniques to 
improve the premises.  In the event Selected Bidder fails to employ necessary agronomic and 
conservation techniques to improve the premises, such failure will constitute a breach hereunder 
and under the Farm and Grazing Lease and Williamson County may exercise its rights under the 
Farm and Grazing Lease.  Furthermore, any failure of Selected Bidder to employ necessary 
agronomic and conservation techniques to improve the premises will, to the extent allowed by 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 37



law, be considered by Williamson County in relation to any future lease offerings of the premises 
should Selected Bidder submit a bid, proposal or offer to lease the premises. 
 
LIMITATIONS OF WARRANTIES:   WILLIAMSON COUNTY HAS NOT MADE, DOES NOT MAKE AND 

SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, PROMISES, COVENANTS, 
AGREEMENTS OR GUARANTIES OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS OR 

IMPLIED, ORAL OR WRITTEN, PAST, PRESENT OR FUTURE, OF, AS TO, CONCERNING OR WITH RESPECT 

TO (A) THE NATURE, QUALITY OR CONDITION OF THE PREMISES BEING OFFERED FOR LEASE (THE 

“LEASED PREMISES”), INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, STRUCTURES ON THE LEASED PREMISES, 
THE WATER, SOIL AND GEOLOGY, (B) THE INCOME TO BE DERIVED FROM THE LEASED PREMISES, (C) 
THE SUITABILITY OF THE LEASED PREMISES FOR ANY AND ALL ACTIVITIES AND USES WHICH A LESSEE 

MAY CONDUCT THEREON, (D) THE COMPLIANCE OF OR BY THE LEASED PREMISES OR ITS OPERATION 

WITH ANY LAWS, RULES, ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL 

AUTHORITY OR BODY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES 

HEALTH DISTRICT, THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND ANY RULES AND REGULATIONS 

PROMULGATED THEREUNDER OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, AND THE TEXAS ARCHITECTURAL 

BARRIERS ACT AND ANY RULES AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER OR IN CONNECTION 

THEREWITH, (E) THE HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF 

THE LEASED PREMISES, OR (F) ANY OTHER MATTER WITH RESPECT TO THE LEASED PREMISES.  BY 

SUBMITTING  A BID IN RESPONSE TO THIS IFB, THE BIDDER FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES 

THAT HAVING BEEN GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT THE LEASED PREMISES, HE/SHE/IT IS 

RELYING SOLELY ON ITS OWN INVESTIGATION OF THE LEASED PREMISES AND NOT ON ANY 

INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE PROVIDED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY. THE BIDDER FURTHER 

ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE PROVIDED WITH RESPECT 

TO THE LEASED PREMISES WAS OBTAINED FROM A VARIETY OF SOURCES AND THAT WILLIAMSON 

COUNTY HAS NOT MADE ANY INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION OR VERIFICATION OF SUCH INFORMATION.  
 
BIDDER FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES, BY RESPONDING TO THIS IFB, THAT THE LEASE OF 

THE LEASED PREMISES AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN IS MADE ON AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” CONDITION AND 

BASIS “WITH ALL FAULTS”.  BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS 

PARAGRAPH WERE A MATERIAL FACTOR IN THE DETERMINATION OF THE AMOUNT OF THE RENT OF THE 

LEASED PREMISES. THE TERMS OF THIS PARAGRAPH WILL SURVIVE ANY TERMINATION OF THE FARM 

AND GRAZING LEASE. 
 
 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 38



5

6

BID AFFIDAVIT

This form must be completed, signed, notarized and returned with Bid package

The undersigned certi fies that the IFB and the Bidder ’s Bid have been carefully reviewed and are submi tted as
correct and final. B i d d e r further certi fies and agrees to furnish any and/or all goods and/or services upon which 
pr ices are extended at the price Bid, and upon the condi t ions contained in the IFB.

STATE OF COUNTY OF 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority , a Notary Public in and for the State of , on this

day personal ly appeared (Name of Signer), who after 

being by me duly sworn, did depose and say:

“ I, (Name of Signer) am a duly authorized officer 

of/agent for

(Name of Respondent) and have been duly authorized

to execute the foregoing on behalf of the
said

(Name of Respondent).

I hereby cert i fy that the foregoing Bid has not been prepared in collus ion with any other Bidder or other person or
persons engaged in the same line of business prior to the official opening of this Bid. Further, I certi fy that the
Bidder is not now, nor has been for the past six (6) months, directly or indirectly concerned in any pool or
agreement or combination, to control the price of services/commodities Bid on, or to influence any person or
persons to submit a Bid or not to submit a Bid thereon. ”

 N a m e  a n d  A d d r e s s  o f  
Respondent:

Fax: Telephone #: 

By: Printed Name: 

Title: 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the above-named 

on this the day of , 20

Notary Public in and for 

The State of 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 39



Farm and Grazing Lease – Landfill CR 131 Hutto 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity 
  

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 
of the Local Government Code by a person doing business with 
the governmental entity. 

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records 
administrator of the local government not later than the 7th 
business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts 
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. 

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 
176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section 
is a Class C misdemeanor. 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

  Date Received 

 

Name of person doing business with local governmental entity. 

      
   

 
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing 
authority not later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), 
Local Government Code, is pending and not later than the 7th business day after the date the 
originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 

Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local 
governmental entity who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local 
governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money. 

      
  

Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government 
officer and who appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity 
that is the subject of this questionnaire. 

 

  

 

 

1 

2 

3 

Form CIQ 

4 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 40



Farm and Grazing Lease – Landfill CR 131 Hutto 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity 

 

Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship.  
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.) 
  

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the 
filer has affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 
 

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income 
from the filer of the questionnaire? 

               Yes               No 

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the 
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from 
the local governmental entity? 

               Yes               No 

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 

               Yes               No 

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship. 

      

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of 

interest: 

 

 

___________________________________________________ ___________ 
Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity         Date 

 

 

 

 

Form CIQ 
Page 2 

 
5 

7 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 41



WILLIAMSON COUNTY BID FORM 
 

FARM AND GRAZING LEASE  
343 ACRES AGRICULTURAL LAND 

LOCATED NEAR COUNTY ROAD 131, HUTTO, TEXAS 
 

BID NUMBER: 1509-014 
 

 
NAME OF BIDDER: ______________________________________________________    
     
 
Mailing Address__________________________________________________________________                                          

       
City: ___________________________________ State: __________ Zip: ____________________ 
 
Email Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone:  (________) ________________________________ Fax:___________________________ 
 
PER ACRE RENTAL BID FOR FIRST LEASE PERIODS:  
 

 
*Bidder must insert the Bidder’s “per acre rental bid amount” on the blank line under the category 
“Per Acre Rental Bid Amount” above.  Bidder must only propose a cash rent amount since 
Williamson County is not accepting crop share Bids or any combination of crop share and cash 
rental Bids. Following the First Lease Period, the Total Rent Amount for the successive Lease 
Periods may be adjusted in accordance with the Consumer Price Index Adjustment provision set out 
in the Farm and Grazing Lease.     
 
The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply 
with the terms and conditions of the attached Invitation for Bid, Specifications, Special Provisions and Farm 
and Grazing Lease attached hereto as Attachment 2, for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying Bid 
sheet(s).  By signing below, you have read the entire document and agree to the terms contained in this IFB 
and the Farm and Grazing Lease attached hereto as Attachment 2. 
 
_________________________________________      Date:  __________________ 
Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid 
 
Printed Name and Title of Signer:  ________________________________________________________ 
 

DO NOT SIGN OR SUBMIT WITHOUT READING ENTIRE DOCUMENT 
 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED, SIGNED, AND RETURNED WITH BID 

 
 
Lease Period 

 
APPROXIMAT

E 
ACREAGE  

 
PER ACRE 
RENTAL BID 
AMOUNT*  

 
Total Rent Amount for First Lease Period 

 
 
First Lease 
Period 

 
343 Acres, 
more or less 

$__________
* Per Acre 

 
The Bidder’s Per Acre Rental Bid Amount will be multiplied by 343 acres 
and the sum shall serve as the Total Rent Amount for the First Lease 
Period.*  The Total Rent Amount for the First Lease Period will be paid in 
two equal installments in accordance with the terms of the Farm and 
Grazing Lease. 

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 42



55

66

Question and Answers for Bid #1509-014 - Farm and Grazing Lease 343 Acres Agricultural 
Land Near CR131 Hutto TX 

Overall Bid Questions

There are no questions associated with this bid.   

Bid 1509-014Williamson County, Texas

9/25/2015 2:44 PM p. 43



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

extension TAC Risk Management Pool Auto Liability and Physical Damage and Public Official Liability
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving extension for Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage
and Public Officals Liability under the Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool through September
30, 2016.

Background
This extension will be for the same terms and conditions as the existing policies, however, there will be an annual
rate increase of $6,080 due to an increase in the number of vehicles covered by the Auto coverage and an
increase in the number of employees covered by Public Official Liability. The new premium will be $428,582.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
extension docs
invoice

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/30/2015 02:46 PM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 09/29/2015 11:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 







August 12, 2015

Tara Raymore
Williamson County Sr. Director of Human Resources

Georgetown, TX 78626­5821

Re:  Williamson County – Liability Renewal

The Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool (TAC RMP) is pleased to present your 
Liability renewal for 2015.  TAC RMP strives to provide its Members the most comprehensive 
coverage and service available.  We appreciate your dedication to the Pool and we understand that 
protecting counties when they need it most is the most important detail when it comes to your 
coverage with TAC RMP.

901 S Austin Ave

We are excited to announce the following additions and changes have been made to the Liability 
Coverage effective October 2015:

TAC RMP is pleased to present the following Liability Coverage enhancements for 2015:

Cyber Liability: The TAC RMP is excited to announce the addition of Cyber Liability
coverage to the Public Officials Liability program effective May 1, 2015. This
coverage is being added at no additional cost for all Members in the Public Officials
Liability program! Coverage is provided for cyber security events as outlined in the
document and includes privacy response expenses, which include costs incurred for
notifications and theft protection services; regulatory proceedings and penalties.
The coverage limits are as follows:
o $1,000,000 per claim with a $1,000,000 aggregate
o $500,000 in the aggregate for Privacy Response Expenses
o $50,000 in the aggregate for Regulatory Penalties
o $100,000 for Claims Expenses

The new Cyber Liability program includes exclusive access to the TAC eRisk Hub.



This on­line portal provides a variety of free cyber security resources to assist in
improving your county’s information technology (IT) infrastructure against cyber
breaches including:
o Self­assessment risk tools;
o White papers on various cyber topics such as HIPAA, data protection, cloud

security;
o Sample policies for acceptable use, incident response, mobile computing, etc.;

and
o Breach preparedness guides, vendor due diligence and more!

If you do not participate in the TAC RMP Public Officials Liability program, now is the time
to start!  Contact your Risk Management Consultant today to complete an application for
coverage.

Back Wages: Limits have been increased under your Public Officials Liability
Coverage to $50,000 per claim and $100,000 aggregate at no additional cost.

Cyber Liability: A Cyber Liability and Expense exclusion has been added to the Law
Enforcement Liability, Auto Liability and General Liability Coverage due to the
inclusion of this coverage in the TAC RMP Public Officials Liability program.

Garagekeeper’s Liability Coverage: This coverage will be included in the General
Liability program effective May 1, 2015 at no additional cost. In addition, the sub­
limit applicable to the coverage has been increased to $50,000 per occurrence with a
$1,000 deductible.

Additional Insured Endorsements: The TAC RMP’s enabling legislation limits
participation in the Pool only to political subdivisions.  As a result, the TAC RMP
cannot offer coverage to an entity that is not a political subdivision under Texas law,
including as an Additional Insured.  During the annual renewal process, each
Member’s coverage is being reviewed and any endorsements issued in error are
being discontinued.  The TAC RMP is able to name other entities as Loss Payees for 
instances where another entity holds a mortgage or lien on covered Liability, for
example a building or vehicle.



Todd Kisel

Risk Management Consultant

Sincerely,

Based on the renewal questionnaire you completed and returned, we have finalized your renewal 
and provided you the best coverage available.  Please review your renewal and all aĴached schedules 
for accuracy.  If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me for an onsite review.  We 
feel that communication is the most important part of the renewal process of your coverage and we 
want you to reach out to use if you have any questions.

As always, if you have any question or updates that pertain to your coverage, please contact your 
Member Services Representative for assistance.  We look forward to another successful year and we 
appreciate and thank you for your continued participation in TAC Risk Management Pool.



INVOICE
Williamson County
Attn: Tara Raymore
901 S Austin Ave Invoice Due Date: October 1, 2015

Invoice #: 10123
Coverage #: CAS-2460-20151001-1

Coverage Period: October 1, 2015 - October 1, 2016
Member Number: 2460

Contribution for the coverage below is now due.

Georgetown TX, 78626-5821

Attn: Tara Raymore
Williamson County

Georgetown TX, 78626-5821
901 S Austin Ave

Invoice Due Date: October 1, 2015

If the total amount enclosed is not $428,582, 
please use the notes section below to explain:

Please make checks payable to:
Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool
Box # 2426
San Antonio, TX  78298-9900

08/12/2015

Amount Enclosed: _______________

Payment Remittance Form

Coverage Contribution DueInvoice Number

Auto Liability $115,135NRCN-10123-AL
Auto Physical Damage $88,935NRCN-10123-AP
Public Officials Liability $224,512NRCN-10123-PO
Total Due: $428,582

Invoice Number Contribution Due

NRCN-10123-AL $115,135
NRCN-10123-AP $88,935
NRCN-10123-PO $224,512
Total Due: $428,582

of 111Page

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
Aug 12, 2015

Coverage Number: CAS-2460-20151001-1
Williamson County # 2460



Member:

Liability Contribution & Coverage Declarations
Williamson County

October 1, 2015 through October 1, 2016Coverage Period:

This Contribution & Coverage Declarations (CCD) is part of the Coverage Documents between the Texas Association 
of Counties Risk Management Pool (Pool) and the Named Member shown above, subject to the terms, conditions, 
definitions, exclusions, and sub-limits contained in the Coverage Documents, any endorsements, and the Interlocal 
Participation Agreement (IPA).

Deductible Per
OccurrenceAUTO LIABILITY ContributionLimits of Liability

$103,107$1,000
$100,000
$300,000
$100,000

Bodily Injury Liability - Each Person
Bodily Injury Liability - Each Accident
Property Damage Liability - Each Accident
Included Coverage

Included$1,000Hired and Non-Owned
Limited Mexico Coverage $1,000
Personal Injury Protection No deductible
Supplementary Death Benefit No deductible Included

Included
Included

Within Auto Liability Limits
Within Auto Liability Limits

$5,000
$10,000

Optional Coverage
Uninsured / Underinsured Motorist Per Endorsement $250 $12,028
AUTO LIABILITY CONTRIBUTION $115,135

The lesser of the Actual Cash Value at time 
of loss or cost of repair with like kind and 
quality

$88,935

Limits of Liability

$2,500

AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE CONTRIBUTION $88,935

$2,500

Contribution

Collision Coverage

Comprehensive Coverage
The lesser of the Actual Cash Value at time 
of loss or cost of repair with like kind and 
quality

AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE Deductible Per
Covered Auto

Limits of Liability

$205,464

PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIABILITY

Public Officials Liability

ContributionDeductible Per
Claim

09/01/2013

Retroactive Date

$2,000,000 Per Claim
$2,000,000 Aggregate $25,000

Optional Coverage
$6,164District Judge 09/01/2013 Per Endorsement

09/01/2013 $6,164District Attorney - Malicious Prosecution Per Endorsement

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
Aug 12, 2015

Coverage Number: CAS-2460-20151001-1
Williamson County # 2460

County Clerk 01/01/2014 $1,000 $3,360 

District Clerk 01/30/2014 $1,000 $3,360 

Coverage with Separate Deductibles   



Retroactive Coverage Dates
Airport Employees 10/01/2014
Back Wages 09/01/2013
County Attorney 09/01/2013
County Clerk 01/01/2014
Criminal and Malicious Acts and Omissions 09/01/2013
Cyber Liability and Expense Coverage 05/01/2015
District Clerk 01/30/2014
Hospital Employees 10/01/2014
Punitive Damages 09/01/2013
Takings 09/01/2013
PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIABILITY CONTRIBUTION $224,512

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS $428,582
This is not an invoice.  An invoice will be submitted to the Pool Coordinator.

CONDITIONS

Notice of an accident or claim (including service of process, if any) is to be delivered immediately to the Pool via the Texas
Association of Counties Claims Department at:

Texas Association of Counties
Attention: CLAIMS
P. O. Box 2131
Austin, Texas 78768
Fax Number: 512-615-8942
Email: claims-cs@county.org

Any notice of claim and/or related documents should be mailed to the above immediately or by fax or email.

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT/CLAIM

Coverage: This CCD is to outline limits, deductibles, and contributions only.  All coverage is subject to the terms,
conditions, definitions, exclusions, and sub-limits described in the Coverage Documents, any endorsements, and the IPA.

Claims Reporting: The Named Member shall submit claims to the Pool as set forth in each applicable Coverage
Document or as otherwise required by the Pool or state law.

Failure to Maintain Coverage: The Named Member’s failure to maintain at least one coverage through the Pool will
result in the automatic and immediate termination of the IPA.

Named Member Compliance: By executing the IPA, the Named Member agrees to comply with and abide by the Pool’s
Bylaws, applicable Coverage Documents, and the Pool’s policies, as now in effect and as amended.

Payment of Annual Contribution: The Named Member shall pay contributions as outlined on invoices and as per the
terms of the IPA.

Pool’s Right to Audit: The Pool has the right, but no obligation, to audit and inspect the Named Member’s operations
and property at any time upon reasonable notice and during regular business hours, as the Pool deems necessary to
protect the interest of the Pool.

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
Aug 12, 2015

Coverage Number: CAS-2460-20151001-1
Williamson County # 2460



This declaration is issued by ______________________ as authorized representative of the Pool on ___________ in 
Austin, Texas.

Property Appraisal: Property coverage is blanket and based on Replacement Cost. The Pool will provide a formal
physical appraisal of the Member’s property on a periodic basis and the Member agrees to accept the values provided by
the Pool’s appraisal firm. Member agrees to report all buildings and contents prior to renewal.

Pool Coordinator: The Named Member shall appoint a Pool Coordinator.  The name of the Pool Coordinator and the
address for which notices may be given by the Pool shall be set forth in the space provided at the end of the IPA.  The
Pool Coordinator shall promptly provide the Pool with any required information.

The Named Member may change its Pool Coordinator and the address for notice by giving written notice to Pool of the
change before the effective date of the change.

Any failure or omission of the Named Member's Pool Coordinator shall be deemed a failure or omission of the Named 
Member.  The Pool is not required to contact any other individual regarding the Named Member's business except the
named Pool Coordinator unless notice or contact to another individual is required by applicable law.  Any notice given by
Pool or its contractor to the Pool Coordinator or such individual as is designated by law for a particular notice, shall be
deemed notice to the Named Member.

Submission of Information: The Named Member shall timely submit to the Pool documentation necessary for the Pool
to use to determine the risk to be covered for the next renewal period and to properly underwrite the risk exposure.  The
Pool will provide forms identifying the information requested.

Termination and Renewal: The coverage outlined in this CCD may be terminated or not renewed by either party as
outlined in the IPA or applicable Coverage Document.

Termination for Failure to Pay: Notwithstanding any other provision in the IPA, if any payment or contribution for 
coverage owed by the Named Member to the Pool is not paid as required by the IPA, the Pool may cancel coverage or 
terminate coverage and the IPA, as the Pool deems appropriate, in accordance with the Pool’s Bylaws and the applicable
Coverage Document.  The Named Member shall remain obligated for such unpaid contribution or charge for the period
preceding termination.

08/12/2015

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
Aug 12, 2015

Coverage Number: CAS-2460-20151001-1
Williamson County # 2460



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Maintenance Addendum
Submitted By: Shirley Taylor, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Addendum to the Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Contract
Number US33672 Dated 4/1/2012) between Williamson County and ThyssenKrupp Elevators Americas in order to
add the County’s elevator located at its 355 Texas Avenue, Round Rock, Texas to the inventory of elevators to be
maintained. 

Background
The price for the amended services as stated in the Addendum shall be Five Hundred Eighty Dollars and Sixty
Eight Cents ($580.68) per Quarter. This amount will be added to the price of the county’s existing elevator
maintenance agreement and shall be adjusted annually in accordance with the terms and conditions contained
therein.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
ThyssenKrupp Service Agreement Addendum 2015

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/30/2015 02:46 PM
Form Started By: Shirley Taylor Started On: 09/30/2015 10:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Service contract for Motorola
Submitted By: Lisa Maraden, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding renewal of contract with Motorola Solutions Inc. for
FY2016 to support Williamson County’s radio system and 911 dispatch operations, including but not limited to
exempting services from competitive bidding or proposal requirements pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 262(2)
(“public health or safety”) or § 262(7) (“sole source provider” of services for Motorola equipment).

Background
Motorola Solutions is the manufacturer of the Williamson County ASTRO 25 System and the only provider of
software, maintenance and services for the manufactured system. This was sole sourced on 10/28/2014.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Motorola agreement 1 with addendum
Motorola agreement 2 with addendum
Motorola agreement 3 with addendum
Motorola agreement 4 with addendum

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 10/01/2015 10:40 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Maraden Started On: 10/01/2015 09:57 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 









 

                                   SERVICES AGREEMENT

   Attn: National Service Support/4th fl                                                                                             Contract Number:   S00001018218      
   1301 East Algonquin Road                                                                                                          Contract Modifier:   RN06-MAR-15 13:23:45
   (800) 247-2346                                                                                                                          

                                         Date: 03/06/2015

      Company Name: Williamson County Required P.O.: Yes
                      Attn: Customer # : 1035809592

         Billing Address: 508 Holly St Bill to Tag # : 0001

        City, State, Zip: Georgetown,TX,78626 Contract Start Date: 10/01/2015
   Customer Contact: Catherine Roberts Contract End Date: 09/30/2016

        Phone: (512)943-3575 Anniversary Day: Sep 30th
Payment Cycle: MONTHLY

PO # : 153766

    
 

QTY MODEL/OPTION SERVICES DESCRIPTION MONTHLY
EXT

EXTENDED
AMT

***** Recurring Services ***** 
SVC02SVC0105A SP-ASSET MGMT CS-RECURRING $2,142.57 $25,710.84

1 NETWORK(S)  

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS - ATTACH 
STATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE DESCRIPTIONS

Subtotal - Recurring Services $2,142.57 $25,710.84

Subtotal - One-Time Event
Services $ .00 $ .00

Total $2,142.57 $25,710.84

Taxes - -
Grand Total $2,142.57 $25,710.84

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING
JURISDICTIONS WHERE APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA.

Subcontractor(s) City State
MCM TECHNOLOGY LLC BIRMINGHA

M
AL

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Terms 
and Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

   AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE    TITLE DATE
                                                            

   CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)     

   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE

   NICK CASSIOPPI               512-427-7229
   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME)               PHONE



Company Name:       Williamson County
Contract Number:     S00001018218 
Contract Modifier:     RN06-MAR-15 13:23:45
Contract Start Date:  10/01/2015    
Contract End Date:   09/30/2016
  
 



Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions Inc.("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) 
maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola
Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1. "Agreement" means these Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the
Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In
interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, these Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any
cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or attachment states 
otherwise.

2.2. "Equipment" means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement. 

2.3. "Services" means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
 Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement. This 
Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement begins on the "Start 
Date" indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1. Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other 
document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola's
 then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2. If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment 
will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and routine service procedures that are 
prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

4.3. If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial 
Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the 
warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4. All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the
Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the 
Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out 
of service. Customer's obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which 
Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5. Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous
environments. 

4.6. If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola 
may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the 
price to Service that Equipment.

4.7. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in 
a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this Agreement. 

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
 5.1. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other 
than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; 
excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.
5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of 
the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, 
battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission 
line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no 



obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, 
or for Equipment malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE
Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer's 
location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge,a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, 
light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will
 not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and 
software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services.
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding 
weekends and holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement,the price for the Services exclude any charges or 
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses are reasonably 
incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services,Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available 
twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer's personnel to 
maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. PAYMENT
Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each 
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty
 (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, 
and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, 
profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity.

Section 9. WARRANTY
Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period 
of ninety (90) days from the date the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty,
 Customer's sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis,
 the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION
 10.1. If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a 
written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written
 plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan 
approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any 
other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of 
termination to the defaulting party.

10.2. Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this 
Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to 
Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of this Agreement. Upon the effective date of 
termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict 
liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of 
twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR 
SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED
 TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT 
TO THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
 open account.This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies 
notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS



 12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether 
written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of 
this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written 
agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.
12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, 
however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be 
bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase 
order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties 
to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order,acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
 representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
 13.1. Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished
 to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola's property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, 
and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or 
as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any 
purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time 
by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with 
access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost and pricing data.

13.3. This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license 
under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property including any intellectual property created
 as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed under this Agreement.

Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS
Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications 
Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations 
required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its employees is an agent or representative of Customer 
in any governmental matters

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY
During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage 
on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its 
subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This provision applies only to those employees of 
Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found 
to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose 
of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in 
Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. 
This property will be held by Customer for Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from Customer's premises 
by Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
 17.1. If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and 
effect.

17.2. This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in
which the Services are performed

17.3. Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4. Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party's 
reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work,but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this
Agreement.



17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder 
without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted 
assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola 
may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In 
addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business"),whether by way of 
a sale, establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event"), Motorola may, without the prior
written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to 
benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the 
Separation Event

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF 
THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE 
PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS 
THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the
 Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8. If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect 
at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on 
a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.
Revised Jan 1, 2010 
 









 

                                   SERVICES AGREEMENT

   Attn: National Service Support/4th fl                                                                                             Contract Number:   S00001018227      
   1301 East Algonquin Road                                                                                                          Contract Modifier:   RN10-APR-15 15:49:10
   (800) 247-2346                                                                                                                          

                                         Date: 04/15/2015

      Company Name: Williamson County Required P.O.: Yes
                      Attn: Customer # : 1035809592

         Billing Address: 508 Holly St Bill to Tag # : 0001

        City, State, Zip: Georgetown,TX,78626 Contract Start Date: 10/01/2015
   Customer Contact: Catherine Roberts Contract End Date: 09/30/2016

        Phone: (512)943-3575 Anniversary Day: Sep 30th
Payment Cycle: MONTHLY

PO # : TBD

    
 

QTY MODEL/OPTION SERVICES DESCRIPTION MONTHLY
EXT

EXTENDED
AMT

***** Recurring Services ***** 
SVC01SVC0032C ASTRO NETWORK MONITORING-CTD $0.00 $0.00

7 SVC153AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
8 SVC158AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  

SVC01SVC1101C ASTRO INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR W/ADV REPL $6,006.42 $72,077.04
1 SVC054AD ASTRO25 PRIME SITE  
20 SVC055AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
13 SVC060AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  

120 SVC061AD ASTRO25 STATIONS  
SVC01SVC1102C ASTRO DISPATCH SERVICE $759.63 $9,115.56

1 SVC078AD ASTRO25 PRIME SITE  
14 SVC079AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
5 SVC084AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  

SVC01SVC1103C ASTRO NETWORK MONITORING $2,707.63 $32,491.56
12 SVC044AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
5 SVC049AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  
2 SVC160AD ASTRO25 MOSCAD RTU  

SVC01SVC1104C ASTRO TECHNICAL SUPPORT $3,254.98 $39,059.76
1 SVC034AD ASTRO25 PRIME SITE  
18 SVC035AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
13 SVC040AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  

SVC01SVC1105C ASTRO CUSTOMER TECHNICIAN DISPATCH $0.00 $0.00
7 SVC132AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
8 SVC137AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  

SVC01SVC1405C NETWORK PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE A $4,964.87 $59,578.44
21 SVC121AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
13 SVC126AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  
15 SVC127AD ASTRO25 STATIONS  
60 SVC212AA ENH: GROUND ACCESSIBLE STATION  

SVC01SVC1413C ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE RESPONSE-PREMIER $17,343.74 $208,124.88
1 SVC109AD ASTRO25 PRIME SITE  



22 SVC110AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
9 SVC115AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  

120 SVC116AD ASTRO25 STATIONS  
75 SVC219AC STATIONS  

SVC01SVC1424C ONSITE RESPONSE-LOCAL DISPATCH-STANDARD $3,401.02 $40,812.24
6 SVC931AD ASTRO25 REMOTE SITE  
8 SVC945AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  

SVC02SVC0006C MS - VENDOR MANAGEMENT $8,494.62 $101,935.44
15 SITE(S)  

SVC02SVC0028C SP - FSO MAINTENANCE SERVICES $0.02 $0.24
2 NETWORK(S)  

SVC02SVC0201A ASTRO SUA II UO IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES $225.00 $2,700.00
1 NETWORK(S)  

SVC04SVC0178A SYS UPGRADE AGRMT II-SITE $6,108.16 $73,297.92
8 SVC031AG RF/SIMULCAST SITES  
10 SVC035AG SMA MOSCAD NFM RTU  

105 SVC053AG TRUNKING RF STATIONS  
1 SVC056AG MOSCAD NFM CLIENTS  
1 SVC163AG REGIONAL PARTNER OPTION  

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS - ATTACH 
STATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE DESCRIPTIONS

Subtotal - Recurring Services $53,266.09 $639,193.08

Subtotal - One-Time Event
Services $ .00 $ .00

Total $53,266.09 $639,193.08

Taxes - -
Grand Total $53,266.09 $639,193.08

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING
JURISDICTIONS WHERE APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA.

Subcontractor(s) City State
MOTOROLA-CITY OF AUSTIN DO314 SAN DIEGO CA
MOTOROLA SYSTEM SUPPORT CENTER ELGIN IL
MOTOROLA NIO SSA TEAM SCHAUMBU

RG
IL

MOTOROLA SYSTEM SUPPORT 
CENTER-NETWORK MGMT DO067

SCHAUMBU
RG

IL

MOTOROLA SYSTEM SUPPORT CTR-CALL 
CENTER DO066

SCHAUMBU
RG

IL

MOTOROLA SYSTEM 
SUPPORT-TECHNICAL SUPPORT DO068

SCHAUMBU
RG

IL

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - T6 SYSTEMS 
UPGRADE (CB706)

AUSTIN TX

MOTOROLA - T6 COST TRANSFER (DO419) CARROLLT
ON

TX

RZ & ASSOCIATES RZ COMMUNICATIONS AUSTIN TX
I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Terms 
and Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

   AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE    TITLE DATE
                                                            

   CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)     



   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE

   NICK CASSIOPPI               512-427-7229
   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME)               PHONE

Company Name:       Williamson County
Contract Number:     S00001018227 
Contract Modifier:     RN10-APR-15 15:49:10
Contract Start Date:  10/01/2015    
Contract End Date:   09/30/2016
  
 



Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions Inc.("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) 
maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola
Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1. "Agreement" means these Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the
Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In
interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, these Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any
cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or attachment states 
otherwise.

2.2. "Equipment" means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement. 

2.3. "Services" means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
 Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement. This 
Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement begins on the "Start 
Date" indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1. Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other 
document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola's
 then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2. If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment 
will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and routine service procedures that are 
prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

4.3. If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial 
Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the 
warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4. All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the
Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the 
Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out 
of service. Customer's obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which 
Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5. Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous
environments. 

4.6. If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola 
may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the 
price to Service that Equipment.

4.7. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in 
a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this Agreement. 

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
 5.1. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other 
than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; 
excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.
5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of 
the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, 
battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission 
line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no 



obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, 
or for Equipment malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE
Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer's 
location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge,a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, 
light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will
 not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and 
software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services.
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding 
weekends and holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement,the price for the Services exclude any charges or 
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses are reasonably 
incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services,Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available 
twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer's personnel to 
maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. PAYMENT
Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each 
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty
 (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, 
and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, 
profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity.

Section 9. WARRANTY
Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period 
of ninety (90) days from the date the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty,
 Customer's sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis,
 the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION
 10.1. If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a 
written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written
 plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan 
approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any 
other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of 
termination to the defaulting party.

10.2. Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this 
Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to 
Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of this Agreement. Upon the effective date of 
termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict 
liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of 
twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR 
SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED
 TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT 
TO THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
 open account.This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies 
notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS



 12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether 
written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of 
this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written 
agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.
12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, 
however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be 
bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase 
order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties 
to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order,acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
 representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
 13.1. Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished
 to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola's property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, 
and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or 
as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any 
purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time 
by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with 
access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost and pricing data.

13.3. This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license 
under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property including any intellectual property created
 as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed under this Agreement.

Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS
Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications 
Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations 
required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its employees is an agent or representative of Customer 
in any governmental matters

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY
During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage 
on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its 
subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This provision applies only to those employees of 
Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found 
to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose 
of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in 
Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. 
This property will be held by Customer for Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from Customer's premises 
by Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
 17.1. If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and 
effect.

17.2. This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in
which the Services are performed

17.3. Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4. Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party's 
reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work,but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this
Agreement.



17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder 
without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted 
assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola 
may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In 
addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business"),whether by way of 
a sale, establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event"), Motorola may, without the prior
written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to 
benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the 
Separation Event

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF 
THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE 
PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS 
THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the
 Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8. If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect 
at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on 
a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.
Revised Jan 1, 2010 
 









 

                                   SERVICES AGREEMENT

   Attn: National Service Support/4th fl                                                                                             Contract Number:   S00001018224      
   1301 East Algonquin Road                                                                                                          Contract Modifier:   RN10-APR-15 15:38:44
   (800) 247-2346                                                                                                                          

                                         Date: 04/15/2015

      Company Name: Williamson County Required P.O.: Yes
                      Attn: Customer # : 1035809592

         Billing Address: 911 Tracy Chambers Ln Bill to Tag # : 0042

        City, State, Zip: Georgetown,TX,78626 Contract Start Date: 10/01/2015
   Customer Contact: Catherine Roberts Contract End Date: 09/30/2016

        Phone: (512)943-3575 Anniversary Day: Sep 30th
Payment Cycle: MONTHLY

PO # : 153810

    
 

QTY MODEL/OPTION SERVICES DESCRIPTION MONTHLY
EXT

EXTENDED
AMT

***** Recurring Services ***** 
SVC01SVC0033A SECURITY MONITORING $142.00 $1,704.00

1 SVC828AE DISPATCH SITE  
SVC01SVC1102C ASTRO DISPATCH SERVICE $105.07 $1,260.84

4 SVC084AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  
SVC01SVC1103C ASTRO NETWORK MONITORING $63.33 $759.96

2 SVC049AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  
1 SVC160AD ASTRO25 MOSCAD RTU  

SVC01SVC1104C ASTRO TECHNICAL SUPPORT $169.89 $2,038.68
2 SVC040AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  

SVC01SVC1405C NETWORK PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE A $323.97 $3,887.64
1 SVC126AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  
20 SVC128AD ASTRO25 OPERATOR POSITIONS  

SVC01SVC1413C ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE RESPONSE-PREMIER $1,048.99 $12,587.88
5 SVC115AD ASTRO25 DISPATCH SITE  
10 SVC117AD ASTRO25 OPERATOR POSITIONS  
30 SVC589AG ASTRO25 M1 OPERATOR POSITION  

SVC01SVC1420C SP - LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR $1,477.72 $17,732.64
15 OPERATOR POSITION  
1 SITE(S)  

SVC01SVC2008C SP - NETWORK PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE $1,020.21 $12,242.52
1 SITE(S)  

SVC02SVC0028C SP - FSO MAINTENANCE SERVICES $1,458.59 $17,503.08
1 NETWORK(S)  
1 OPERATOR POSITION  
1 SITE(S)  

SVC02SVC0127A NICE GOLD PACKAGE $5,342.57 $64,110.84
1 NICE IP OR MGEG LOGGER  
1 SITE(S)  

SVC02SVC0201A ASTRO SUA II UO IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES $1,766.76 $21,201.12
1 NETWORK(S)  



SVC04SVC0016C SECURITY UPDATE SERVICE $88.61 $1,063.32
1 SVC835AE DISPATCH SITE  

SVC04SVC0178A SYS UPGRADE AGRMT II-SITE $6,758.24 $81,098.88
1 SVC032AG SMA DISPATCH SITES  
22 SVC033AG SMA CONSOLE OPS  

586 SVC076AG HARDWARE REFRESH  
1 SVC163AG REGIONAL PARTNER OPTION  

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS - ATTACH 
STATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE DESCRIPTIONS

Subtotal - Recurring Services $19,765.95 $237,191.40

Subtotal - One-Time Event
Services $ .00 $ .00

Total $19,765.95 $237,191.40

Taxes - -
Grand Total $19,765.95 $237,191.40

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING
JURISDICTIONS WHERE APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA.

Subcontractor(s) City State
MOTOROLA-CITY OF AUSTIN DO314 SAN DIEGO CA
MOTOROLA NIO SSA TEAM SCHAUMBU

RG
IL

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS-MOTOROLA 
SECURITY SVCS (DO250)

SCHAUMBU
RG

IL

MOTOROLA SSC NETWORK SECURITY 
DO298

SCHAUMBU
RG

IL

MOTOROLA SYSTEM SUPPORT 
CENTER-NETWORK MGMT DO067

SCHAUMBU
RG

IL

MOTOROLA SYSTEM SUPPORT CTR-CALL 
CENTER DO066

SCHAUMBU
RG

IL

MOTOROLA SYSTEM 
SUPPORT-TECHNICAL SUPPORT DO068

SCHAUMBU
RG

IL

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - T6 SYSTEMS 
UPGRADE (CB706)

AUSTIN TX

RZ & ASSOCIATES RZ COMMUNICATIONS AUSTIN TX
NICE SYSTEMS INC RESTON VA

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Terms 
and Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

   AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE    TITLE DATE
                                                            

   CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)     

   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE

   NICK CASSIOPPI               512-427-7229
   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME)               PHONE

Company Name:       Williamson County
Contract Number:     S00001018224 
Contract Modifier:     RN10-APR-15 15:38:44
Contract Start Date:  10/01/2015    



Contract End Date:   09/30/2016
  
 



Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions Inc.("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) 
maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola
Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1. "Agreement" means these Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the
Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In
interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, these Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any
cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or attachment states 
otherwise.

2.2. "Equipment" means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement. 

2.3. "Services" means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
 Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement. This 
Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement begins on the "Start 
Date" indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1. Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other 
document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola's
 then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2. If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment 
will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and routine service procedures that are 
prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

4.3. If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial 
Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the 
warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4. All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the
Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the 
Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out 
of service. Customer's obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which 
Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5. Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous
environments. 

4.6. If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola 
may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the 
price to Service that Equipment.

4.7. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in 
a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this Agreement. 

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
 5.1. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other 
than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; 
excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.
5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of 
the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, 
battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission 
line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no 



obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, 
or for Equipment malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE
Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer's 
location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge,a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, 
light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will
 not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and 
software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services.
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding 
weekends and holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement,the price for the Services exclude any charges or 
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses are reasonably 
incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services,Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available 
twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer's personnel to 
maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. PAYMENT
Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each 
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty
 (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, 
and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, 
profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity.

Section 9. WARRANTY
Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period 
of ninety (90) days from the date the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty,
 Customer's sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis,
 the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION
 10.1. If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a 
written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written
 plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan 
approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any 
other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of 
termination to the defaulting party.

10.2. Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this 
Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to 
Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of this Agreement. Upon the effective date of 
termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict 
liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of 
twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR 
SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED
 TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT 
TO THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
 open account.This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies 
notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS



 12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether 
written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of 
this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written 
agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.
12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, 
however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be 
bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase 
order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties 
to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order,acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
 representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
 13.1. Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished
 to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola's property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, 
and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or 
as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any 
purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time 
by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with 
access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost and pricing data.

13.3. This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license 
under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property including any intellectual property created
 as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed under this Agreement.

Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS
Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications 
Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations 
required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its employees is an agent or representative of Customer 
in any governmental matters

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY
During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage 
on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its 
subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This provision applies only to those employees of 
Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found 
to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose 
of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in 
Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. 
This property will be held by Customer for Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from Customer's premises 
by Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
 17.1. If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and 
effect.

17.2. This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in
which the Services are performed

17.3. Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4. Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party's 
reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work,but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this
Agreement.



17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder 
without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted 
assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola 
may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In 
addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business"),whether by way of 
a sale, establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event"), Motorola may, without the prior
written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to 
benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the 
Separation Event

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF 
THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE 
PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS 
THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the
 Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8. If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect 
at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on 
a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.
Revised Jan 1, 2010 
 









 

                                   SERVICES AGREEMENT

   Attn: National Service Support/4th fl                                                                                             Contract Number:   S00001025308      
   1301 East Algonquin Road                                                                                                          Contract Modifier:   
   (800) 247-2346                                                                                                                          

                                         Date: 05/05/2015

      Company Name: Williamson County Required P.O.: No
                      Attn: Customer # : 1035809592

         Billing Address: 508 Holly St Bill to Tag # : 0001

        City, State, Zip: Georgetown,TX,78626 Contract Start Date: 10/01/2015
   Customer Contact: Catherine Roberts Contract End Date: 09/30/2016

        Phone: (512)943-3575 Anniversary Day: Sep 30th
Payment Cycle: ANNUAL

PO # :

    
 

QTY MODEL/OPTION SERVICES DESCRIPTION MONTHLY
EXT

EXTENDED
AMT

***** Recurring Services ***** 
SVC02SVC0028C SP - FSO MAINTENANCE SERVICES $202.38 $2,428.56

1 NETWORK(S)  

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS - ATTACH 
STATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE DESCRIPTIONS

Subtotal - Recurring Services $202.38 $2,428.56

Subtotal - One-Time Event
Services $ .00 $ .00

Total $202.38 $2,428.56

Taxes - -
Grand Total $202.38 $2,428.56

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING
JURISDICTIONS WHERE APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA.

Subcontractor(s) City State
MOTOROLA-CITY OF AUSTIN DO314 SAN DIEGO CA

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Terms 
and Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

   AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE    TITLE DATE
                                                            

   CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)     

   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE

   NICK CASSIOPPI               815-543-6915
   MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME)               PHONE

Company Name:       Williamson County



Contract Number:     S00001025308 
Contract Modifier:     
Contract Start Date:  10/01/2015    
Contract End Date:   09/30/2016
  
 



Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions Inc.("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) 
maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola
Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1. "Agreement" means these Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the
Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In
interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, these Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any
cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or attachment states 
otherwise.

2.2. "Equipment" means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement. 

2.3. "Services" means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
 Customer accepts these Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement. This 
Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement begins on the "Start 
Date" indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1. Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other 
document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola's
 then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2. If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment 
will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and routine service procedures that are 
prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

4.3. If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial 
Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the 
warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4. All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the
Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the 
Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out 
of service. Customer's obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which 
Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5. Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous
environments. 

4.6. If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola 
may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the 
price to Service that Equipment.

4.7. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in 
a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this Agreement. 

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
 5.1. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other 
than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; 
excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.
5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of 
the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, 
battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission 
line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no 



obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, 
or for Equipment malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE
Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer's 
location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge,a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, 
light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will
 not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and 
software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services.
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding 
weekends and holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement,the price for the Services exclude any charges or 
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses are reasonably 
incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services,Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available 
twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer's personnel to 
maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. PAYMENT
Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each 
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty
 (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, 
and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, 
profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity.

Section 9. WARRANTY
Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period 
of ninety (90) days from the date the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty,
 Customer's sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis,
 the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION
 10.1. If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a 
written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written
 plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan 
approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any 
other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of 
termination to the defaulting party.

10.2. Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this 
Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to 
Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of this Agreement. Upon the effective date of 
termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict 
liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of 
twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR 
SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED
 TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT 
TO THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
 open account.This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies 
notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS



 12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether 
written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of 
this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written 
agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.
12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, 
however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be 
bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase 
order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties 
to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order,acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
 representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
 13.1. Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished
 to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola's property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, 
and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or 
as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any 
purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time 
by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with 
access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost and pricing data.

13.3. This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license 
under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property including any intellectual property created
 as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed under this Agreement.

Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS
Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications 
Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations 
required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its employees is an agent or representative of Customer 
in any governmental matters

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY
During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage 
on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its 
subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This provision applies only to those employees of 
Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found 
to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose 
of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in 
Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. 
This property will be held by Customer for Motorola's use without charge and may be removed from Customer's premises 
by Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
 17.1. If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and 
effect.

17.2. This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in
which the Services are performed

17.3. Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4. Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party's 
reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work,but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this
Agreement.



17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder 
without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted 
assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola 
may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In 
addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business"),whether by way of 
a sale, establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event"), Motorola may, without the prior
written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to 
benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the 
Separation Event

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF 
THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE 
PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS 
THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the
 Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8. If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect 
at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on 
a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.
Revised Jan 1, 2010 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Ceda-Tex Services Contract Crime Lab Remodel
Submitted By: Shirley Taylor, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action regarding a Services Contract with Ceda-Tex Services Inc. for
framing, wall, and ceiling work on the Crime Lab remodel, a project funded in 0100-0509-004509.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Ceda-Tex Contract Crime Lab Remodel
Ceda-Tex Crime Lab Remodel Exhibit A

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 11:25 AM
Form Started By: Shirley Taylor Started On: 10/01/2015 10:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 

















Estimate
Date

8/14/2015

Estimate #

2033

Name / Address

Williamson County
Facilities Maintenance
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626
Dale Butler

Ceda-Tex Svcs INC.

500 Brushy Creek Road
Suite 306
Cedar Park, Texas 78613
512-339-0155

Project

Thank you for your business. Total

Description Qty Rate Total

Room 111 CSI #1 7,684.80 7,684.80
Labor and Material to: Cut opening, Remove Grid and tiles
Frame walls, Sheetrock walls, Install Doors Frames, Doors
/Hardware
Patch wall above ceiling
New ceiling system Labor and material 7,535.00 7,535.00
Room 112 CSI #2 8,984.80 8,984.80
Labor and Material to:
Demo wall and Ceiling tiles
Frame walls, Sheetrock walls, Install Doors Frames and
Door/Hardware
Repair ceiling grid and Tiles

$24,204.60



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Budget Amendment 
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider declaring an emergency and approving a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for
the County Clerk's Records Management and Preservation Fund.

Background
Due to a new requirement for bids the County Clerk will need to hire a consultant to help with the RFP process for
the new recording software.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0385-0385-004100 CC Rcds Mgmt/Prsvtn Prof Svcs $40,000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/24/2015 10:34 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/23/2015 03:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/24/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Budget Amendment for Facilities
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider declaring an emergency and approving a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for
the Facilities department.

Background
Due to bidding complications for the Round Rock A&B parking lot fog seal, the project will not be completed in FY
15. We are requesting funding be rolled over to FY 16. Current funds will go back into the reserve.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100-0509-005300 Facilities/Improvements > $5K $130,000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/24/2015 10:34 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/23/2015 03:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/24/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Budget Amendment for the Sheriff's Office
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider declaring an emergency and approving a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for
the Sheriff's Office.

Background
Due to a fleet (resulting in a total loss) in FY 15, the Sheriff's Office received a check from TAC in September 2015
in the amount of $36,700. Since a replacement vehicle cannot be purchased and received before 9/30/15, the
Sheriff's Office is requesting an amendment to their FY 16 budget to increase the vehicle line item by $42,700. The
SO currently has ~ $20K in their FY 15 vehicle line that will go back into cash ending and will more than cover this
request.

As for the firing range - a new gate was budgeted for in FY 15. Because the distributor out of Houston had a
backlog the date promised could not be met. The SO is requesting this money be placed back into their FY 16
budget in order to purchase the gate.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100-0560-005700 SO/Vehicles $42,700

0100-0560-004511 SO/Range Maint. $6,800

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/24/2015 10:34 AM
Budget Office (Originator) Ashlie Koenig 09/25/2015 10:15 AM
Budget Office (Originator) Ashlie Koenig 09/30/2015 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/23/2015 03:32 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/30/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   40.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Discuss Kaufman Loop.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/01/2015 10:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   41.           
Meeting Date: 10/06/2015  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Sneed Loop
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 119
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Park.
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 258
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Kruger property exchange (3901 CR 130 Hutto, TX)
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H.
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Williamson County Expo Center.
o) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests on CR 240. 
p) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss proposed sale of real estate on Inner Loop
c) Discuss proposed trade of real estate adjacent to Chandler Rd. and CR 130 
d) Discuss proposed exchange of property with Mr. Kruger
e) Discuss real estate at 355 Texas Ave. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/01/2015 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/01/2015 10:52 AM



Final Approval Date: 10/01/2015 


	Agenda
	Asset Sale
	ATT_Asset Sale
	Asset Destruction
	ATT_Asset Destruction
	ESD 6 Appointment of James Ted Koy
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 5 subdivision - Pct 4
	ATT_Final Plat - Siena Section 5
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Star Ranch Section 7 Phase 4 subdivision - Pct 4
	ATT_Final Plat - Star Ranch Sec 7 Ph 4
	Domestic and Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month 
	ATT_Proclamation
	Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on recognition and proclamation of 2015 National 4-H Week.
	Recognize Donna Harrell, Veteran Service Officer and Valerie Zimmerman, Assistant Veteran Service Officer for being honored by their peers.
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	K Friese and Associates Forsest North Drainage Improvemetns Supplemental No 2 to PSA
	ATT_KFriese_ForestNorth_Supp2PSA_10062015
	ATT_KFriese_ForestNorth_Supp2WA1_10062015
	HDR PSA
	ATT_HDR On Call Traffic Engineering Services
	Subdivision Regulations
	CR 110 South-  Real Estate Contract
	ATT_Hobratsch Contract
	CR 110 South-  Real Estate Contract
	ATT_Leggett Contract Parcel 14
	CR 110 South-  Real Estate Contract
	ATT_Leggett Contract Parcel 15
	Approve collection contract for WC MUD _28
	ATT_MUD _28 Contract
	Ramming Contract
	ATT_Austin Materials Inc. DBA_ Ramming Paving Contract
	Professional Services Agreement for County Jail
	ATT_Barta-2015
	Agreement for Dental Services at the County Jail
	ATT_Harris-2015
	Agreement for Psychiatric Medical Services at the County Jail
	ATT_Kahn-2015
	Pharmaceutical Extension for County Jail
	ATT_Westwood Pharmacy-2015
	Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding proposal to add the Williamson County Veterans Court to approved list of juror donations.
	Jonah Recreation Center Extension
	ATT_Extension Agreement
	ATT_Email Request
	ATT_Original Contract
	Bond Atty Audit
	ATT_Eng Ltr
	ATT_POA
	Southwest Solutions Group PM Agreement 2015-2016 for JP 4
	ATT_Southwest Solutions PM Agreement 2015-2016 for JP 4
	Award Fencing for Ronald Reagan Blvd
	ATT_Recommendation HNTB
	ATT_Bid Analysis
	ATT_Signed Agreement
	Advertise Farm-Grazing Lease 343 Acres
	ATT_Bid Packet
	extension TAC Risk Management Pool Auto Liability and Physical Damage and Public Official Liability
	ATT_extension docs
	ATT_invoice
	ThyssenKrupp Elevator Maintenance Addendum
	ATT_ThyssenKrupp Service Agreement Addendum 2015
	Service contract for Motorola
	ATT_Motorola agreement 1 with addendum
	ATT_Motorola agreement 2 with addendum
	ATT_Motorola agreement 3 with addendum
	ATT_Motorola agreement 4 with addendum
	Ceda-Tex Services Contract Crime Lab Remodel
	ATT_Ceda-Tex Contract Crime Lab Remodel
	ATT_Ceda-Tex Crime Lab Remodel Exhibit A
	Budget Amendment 
	Budget Amendment for Facilities
	Budget Amendment for the Sheriff's Office
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

